10.
11.
12.

13.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station -~ 32 North Street
May 14, 2015 - 6:30 PM
Call to Order.
Executive session per MRSA 1, §405-6D to discuss labor negotiations.

Approve the April 23, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by MacDonald
Management, Inc., DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square.

Consider a renewal special amusement permit submitted by Brooks F.
MacDonald, DBA Hurricane Restaurant, 29 Dock Square.

Presentation by Superintendent of Schools Kevin Crowley regarding RSU
#21 building construction project.

Consider Arbor Day Proclamation.

Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee recommendations

a. Expend $5,000 for invasive species project.

b. Expend $300 on beach signs to reflect new Dog Ordinance.

c. Place doggie bag dispensers at all public right-of-ways.

Consider application for limited purpose aquaculture license for Erin Gott.
Consideration of Pier budget.

Consideration of Wastewater Department budget.

Consideration of Dock Square Parking Lot budget

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Presentation by Carol Cook regarding a proposed trail at Beachwood.

Consideration of letters to voters regarding RSU #21 withdrawal and
school bond project.

Reporting of payments for Local Circuit Breaker Program.
Other business.
Approve the May 14, 2015, Treasurer’'s Warrant.

Adjournment



Town of Kennebunkport
Selectmen/Budget Board Meeting
April 23, 2015
6:30 p.m. - Village Fire Station - 32 North Street

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of April 23, 2015

Selectmen attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett,
Ed Hutchins, and Sheila Mathews-Bull

Others: Carol Cook, Michael Davis, April Dufoe, Amy Johnson, Ed Karytko,
Susan Karytko, Dan Lay, Nathan Lynz, Arlene McMurray, Molly Reinfried,
Roger Seavey, Laurie Smith, and others

Budget Board: Barbara Barwise, Dan Beard, David Betses, Dawn Morse,
David James, Leo Martin, and Michelle Powell

1. Call to Order.
Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

2. Consider citizen’s petition to initiate the process of withdrawal from
RSU #21.

a. Consider expenditure amount for withdrawal question.
Chair Leo Martin called the Budget Board Meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

Town Manager Laurie Smith explained the process of withdrawal from the
school district. She said the citizen petition to withdraw has to go on the ballot,
so the Board is required to come up with a monetary amount in case this ballot
passes. The funds will be used for legal assistance in negotiating the
withdrawal, developing the agreement, and for consultants. She recommended
between $40,000 and $50,000. She said this has nothing to do with whether
the Board supports the withdrawal, but more to be prepared in case it passes.
She said the Budget Board also needs to give its recommendation for a dollar
amount.

Discussion followed. David James, Ed Karytko, and Amy Johnson either asked
questions or commented on what withdrawal from the school district would
mean to Kennebunkport.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to place the
Question on the ballot “Do you favor filing a petition for withdrawal with the
board of directors of regional school unit 21 and with the Commissioner of
Education? Vote: 5-0.






Selectmen’s Meeting -2- April 23, 2015

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to place
the Question on the ballot to raise and appropriate $40,000, for the withdrawal
committee to expend for the withdrawal process from RSU #21. Vote: 5-0.

Chair Martin commented that both towns have tried withdrawal as far back as
the 1960s and it never got the 2/3’s vote to pass. He wants what is in the best
interest of the children and does not support withdrawal from the school
district.

The Budget Board voted 4-3 to recommend expending $40,000 for the
withdrawal process from RSU #21.

Chair Martin adjourned the Budget Board Meeting at 7:10 PM.
3. Approve the April 9, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the April 9, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Amy Johnson did not support withdrawing from the school district. She stated
voters did not support this in a previous election. She said leaving the RSU
would mean that grades 6 to 12 would no longer have a say on curriculum
choices, and a child may not be able to go to the school that they desire. She
reiterated what Mr. Martin said that this has been going on since 1967, and it
is disheartening that they are still discussing this.

Dan Beard added that this meeting is not for discussing the pros and cons of
withdrawal from the school district. It is just to decide on a monetary amount
in case the withdrawal gets passed by the voters.

David James commented that the withdrawal from the school district question
will be voted on by secret ballot and was concerned that the Budget Board’s
recommendations would not be on the secret ballot. He said that people do
consider the Budget Board’s recommendations. Also that the subcommittee
already looked at the school withdrawal issue and concluded that it could cost
10% more, and there were a lot of unintended consequences. He does not
support withdrawal.

Amy Johnson mentioned that she is on the School Board and would like to
come and talk to the Board at a future meeting.

Town Clerk April Dufoe addressed David James concerns saying the Budget
Board’s recommendations would be on the secret ballot.






Selectmen’s Meeting -3- April 23, 2015

Director of Parks and Recreation Carol Cook said she developed a flyer
regarding plants that are going in Silas Perkins Park. People can select plants
at a reduced price. Orders with full payment must be in by May 6, and
available for pick up at the Parks and Recreation Department on Saturday,
May 9. She can be reached at 967-4304.

5. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard
and Keith Nunan, DBA Nunan’s Lobster Hut, Inc., 9 Mills Road.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard and Keith Nunan,
DBA Nunan'’s Lobster Hut, Inc., 9 Mills Road. Veote: 5-0.

6. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by OWR, LLC,
Kathleen M. Spang, DBA Ocean Woods Resort/PJ’s Pub & Dining, 71
Dyke Road.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the renewal liquor license application submitted by OWR, LLC, Kathleen M.
Spang, DBA QOcean Woods Resort/PJ’s Pub & Dining, 71 Dyke Road. Vote: 5-0.

7. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted
by Kathleen M. Spang, DBA Ocean Woods Resort/PJ’s Pub & Dining,
71 Dyke Road.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Kathleen M.
Spang, DBA Ocean Woods Resort/PJ’s Pub & Dining, 71 Dyke Road. Vote: 5-
0.

8. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Debra
Lennon and Timothy Harrington, DBA The Old Fort Inn, 8 Old Fort
Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal liquor license application submitted by Debra Lennon and
Timothy Harrington, DBA The Old Fort Inn, 8 Old Fort Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

9, Consider a renewal application for a liquor license submitted by CAI
Properties, LLC., DBA Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal application for a liquor license submitted by CAI
Properties, LLC., DBA Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

10. Consider a renewal special amusement permit submitted by Debra
Lennon, DBA Cape Arundel Inn and Resort, 208 Ocean Avenue,






Selectmen’s Meeting -4- April 23, 2015

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal special amusement permit submitted by Debra Lennon,
DBA Cape Arundel Inn and Resort, 208 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

11. Consider a renewal application for a liquor license submitted by The
Boathouse at Kennebunkport, LLC, DBA The Boathouse Hotel, 21
Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal application for a liquor license submitted by The
Boathouse at Kennebunkport, LLC, DBA The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean
Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

12. Consider a renewal application for a special amusement permit
submitted by Debra Lennon, DBA The Boathouse Waterfront Hotel, 21
Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal application for a special amusement permit submitted by
Debra Lennon, DBA The Boathouse Waterfront Hotel, 21 Ocean Avenue. Vote:
5-0

13. Consider a renewal application for a liquor license submitted by
Coveside Resort, LLC., Inc., DBA The Lodge at the Cove, 29 South
Main Street.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal application for a liquor license submitted by Coveside
Resort, LLC., Inc., DBA The Lodge at the Cove, 29 South Main Street.
Vote: 5-0.

14. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted
by Debra Lennon, DBA The Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main Street.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Debra
Lennon, DBA The Lodge on the Cove, 29 South Main Street. Vote: 5-0.

15. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Fishing
Pole Lane, DBA Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal liquor license application submitted by Fishing Pole Lane,
DBA Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road. Vote: 5-0.






Selectmen’s Meeting ~-5- April 23, 2015

16. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted
by Debra Lennon, DBA Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Debra
Lennon, DBA Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road. Vote: 5-0.

17. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Tides
Beach Club, LLC, DBA Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectrnan Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal liquor license application submitted by Tides Beach Club,
LLC, DBA Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway. Vote: 5-0.

18. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted
by Debra Lennon, DBA Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal special amusement permit application submitted by Debra
Lennon, DBA Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway. Vote: 5-0.

19. Consider a renewal application for a liquor license submitted by the
Boughton Hotel Corp., DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal application for a liquor license submitted by the Boughton
Hotel Corp., DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

20. Consider a renewal application for a special amusement permit
submitted by John E. Martin, DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean
Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal application for a special amusement permit submitted by
John E. Martin, DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

21. Consider a renewal application for a liquor license submitted by
Jackson Yordon, DBA Salt and Honey, 24 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
approve the renewal application for a liquor license submitted by Jackson
Yordon, DBA Salt and Honey, 24 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

Chair Daggett announced that all of the applications were inspected and
approved by police, fire and, code enforcement.






Selectmen’s Meeting -6- April 23, 2015

22. Presentation of Investment Policy by Daniel Lay and Molly Reinfried
of H.M. Payson.

Ms. Smith explained that earlier this year, the Board awarded a contract to
H.M. Payson to handle investments. She said the Investment Subcommittee
met to review the Investment Policy, and Daniel Lay and Molly Reinfried were
present to discuss this policy.

Mr. Lay said they are currently managing three trust funds, and hope to
generate more money to these funds. The proposed Investment Policy allows
them to do so. He went over the investment portfolio. Ms. Reinfried added that
they will meet with the Investment Committee quarterly.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to adopt the
Investment Policy. Vote: 5-0.

23. Finalize and sign the June 2015 Town Meeting Warrant.
Town Clerk April Dufoe read the Questions and the Board voted.

Question 1: amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning residential
mixed use structures

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport
Land Use Ordinance Concerning Residential Mixed Use Structures” be
enacted? {A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is
incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will allow, within certain designated
zones and with certain limitations, two principal uses — a residential use
combined with a commercial use to be blended and located within a single
principal building on a lot without requiring a doubling of the minimum lot
size.|

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
Question 1 to be placed on the June 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.
Vote: 5-0.

Question 2: amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning the
definition of lot area

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport
Land Use Ordinance Concerning the Definition of Lot Area” be enacted? (A true
copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by
reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will revise the definition of lot area






Selectmen’s Meeting -7- April 23, 2015

used when calculating allowable lot coverage by excluding beach areas in that
calculation.]

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
Question 2 to be placed on the June 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.
Vote: 5-0.

Question 3: amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning
performance standards of hotels, motels, bed & breakfasts and inns

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport
Land Use Ordinance Concerning Performance Standards of Hotels, Motels, Bed
& Breakfasts and Inns” be enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the Town
Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will allow existing non-conforming
Hotels, Motels, Bed & Breakfasts and Inns to construct ADA and Life Safety
compliant stairwells and elevator shafts without the need for a variance.]

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
Question 3 to be placed on the June 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.
Vote: 5-0.

Question 4: amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning the official
shoreland zoning map

Shail an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport
Land Use Ordinance Concerning the Official Shoreland Zoning Map” be
enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is
incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will revise an existing stream buffer in
Cape Porpoise Square to reflect the actual stream boundaries.]

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
Question 4 to be placed on the June 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.
Vote: 5-0.

Question 5: amendment to the Land Use Ordinance concerning certain
permitted use structures

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport
Land Use Ordinance Concerning Certain Permitted Use Structures® be
enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is
incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will remove Planning Board Site Plan






Selectmen’s Meeting -8- April 23, 2015

review requirements for permitted structures associated with agriculture, farm
stands or storage and repair of fishing equipment.]

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
Question 5 to be placed on the June 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.
Vote: 5-0.

Question 6: amendment to the land use ordinance concerning errors and
omissions

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport
Land Use Ordinance Concerning Certain Typographical Errors and Omissions”
be enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is
incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will correct certain typographical errors
and omissions from past warrant articles.]

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
Question 6 to be placed on the June 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.
Vote: 5-0.

Question 7: amendment to the Dog Ordinance

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2015 Amendment to the Dog Ordinance” be
enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and is
incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment will repeal and replace the Dog
Ordinance adopted June 9, 1976.]

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
Question 7 to be placed on the June 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.
Vote: 5-0

24. Approve Certification of Ordinances.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the Certification of Ordinances. Vote: 5-0.

25. Set date for a public hearing on May 28, 2015, to consider the
warrant articles for the June Town Meeting ballot.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to set
date for a public hearing on May 28, 2015, at 6:00 PM, to consider the warrant
articles for the June Town Meeting ballot. Vote: 5-0.






Selectmen’s Meeting -9- April 23, 2015

26. Order to countersign the RSU #21 Budget Validation and Bond
Referendum Election Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the Order to countersign the RSU #21 Budget Validation and Bond
Referendum Election Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

27. Authorize the Town Manager to sign the RSU Maine PERS credit
agreement.

Ms. Smith explained that at the last meeting the Board voted to receive the
Maine PERS retirement overpayment by check, and to put the fundsin a
reserve account to offset education costs. Afterwards, she found out that the
money cannot be refunded in cash, but that the RSU will use it reduce the
fiscal year 2016 education budget.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to authorize
the Town Manager to sign the RSU Maine PERS credit agreement. Vote: 3-0.

28. Discussion of Dock Square Parking Lot operations for the summer of
2015.

Ms. Smith said she and Police Chief Sanford met business owners and
discussed the Dock Square Parking Lot operations. Businesses had concerns
that the character of the small town environment would be lost with automated
parking lot machines. Also, that there would be tie ups at the gate, problems
with larger vehicles, etc. She proposed that the Town hire two attendants to
work during the busiest hours, to patrol the lot, answer questions, give out
directions and maps, etc. for 10-12 weeks over the summer to help with the
transition from having parking lot attendants to automated machines. At $12
an hour, wages would cost approximately $5,000.

Discussion followed. Amy Johnson had questions. David James supports this.
Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to hire
two people to work at the Dock Square Parking Lot for 12 weeks of this year,
not to exceed $5,000 in wages. Vote: 4-1/Selectman Hutchins opposed.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins to amend the motion to include extending the
parking lot hours to 1AM. Motion failed.

29. Other business.
Ms. Smith announced that April 25 is National Take Back the Drugs Day.

People can drop off their unused drugs at the Police Department from 10:00
AM to 2:00 PM.






Selectmen’s Meeting -10- April 23, 2015
30. Approve the April 23, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the April 23, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

31. Adjournment.
Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to adjourn.
The meeting adjourned at 8:24 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






Hurncone RestaoranT

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief
\/ Fire Inspector
l/ Code Enforcement Officer

Wﬁ/"g’dﬁ _Town Clerk






Get The Facts - Scﬁ%ol Referendum

VOTE June 9" -RSU21 Building Renovations- VOTE June 9th

FACT

FACT

FACT

FACT

FACT

FACT

FACT

FACT

FACT

Visit www.rsu21.net for more infarmation

The total cost to taxpayers of repairs, renovations and interest is $40 Million LESS
now than it would have been had the previous plans passed in January 14',

There are NO Turf Fields, NO Visual Performing Arts Center, and NO Community
Meeting Rooms in the current plan. Non-essential components (WANTS) have been
removed from the plan. We are building schools-that is all. We heard you.

This new building plans address the significant safety issues as well as A.D.A.
requirements and reduces the projected utility cost by $4.8 m over 25 years.

If the School Referendum passes, the average monthly tax impact (per $100,000
valuation) will be $5.81 in Kennebunkport, $6.10 in Arundel and $6.38 in
Kennebunk. The yearly tax impact on a $200K home in Arundel is $146.46;
Kennebunk $153.12, and Kennebunkport $139.52.

Placing all three building projects on one ballot is simply more cost-effective and
ultimately less costly for the taxpayer. We are capturing financing at 2.5% for the
first bond issued $40m and 3.5% for the second bond issue of $16.5, these terms
are likely to increase with delays and the problems are not going away. We may
never get the work done for less if we miss this opportunity.

PC Construction, the Construction Manager for the projects, has a track record of
engaging local firms in the construction process. At the recently completed South
Portland High School, southern Maine contractors accounted for roughly 70% of the
work. Local area jobs will be created and the local economy enhanced.

The building renovations are the final step to keeping an elementary school open in
all three towns while paving the way to address the issue of excess capacity when
the enroliments dictate it.

Kennebunk High School needs to be renovated or risk losing NEASC Accreditation.
KHS has been warned twice (95’ and 06’) to deal with facilities issues or face
accreditation loss. If we are not underway when NEASC visits KHS in the fall of
2017, the school will likely be placed on probation.

Over the past 5 years the District has revamped its approach to facility management
and has demonstrated its capacity to maintain the facilities at a high level. Sea Road
is 25 years old, KES is 11 years old, and MSK is 15 years old and all in excellent
condition. The facilities budget has been increased by 25% over the past 5 years to
insure our commitment to maintaining them at these high levels.






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION
143rd Anniversary-1872-2015

In 1872 J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of
Agriculture that a special day be set aside for the planting of
trees, and

this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the
planting of more than a million trees in Nebraska, and

2015 is the 143rd Anniversary of the holiday and Arbor Day is
now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and
water, cut heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature,
clean the air, produce oxygen, and provide habitat for wildlife,
and

trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our
homes, fuel for our fires, and countless other wood products, and

trees in our town increase property values, enhance the economic
vitality of business areas, and beautify our community, and

trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual
renewal.

Kennebunkport has been recognized as a Tree City USA by The
National Arbor Day Foundation for the past 38 years, and desires
to continue its tree-planting ways,

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport,

do hereby proclaim May 22, 2015, as the 143rd Anniversary
Celebration of ARBOR DAY.

WKportsriUsersftAmemurray\Tree City USA\2015 Arbor Day Proclamation. Doc
P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 < Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Further, we urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts
to protect our trees and woodlands.

Dated this 14th day of May, 2015

Allen A. Daggett Patrick A. Briggs

Stuart E. Barwise Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Mathews-Bull

WK portsrviUsers$\Amemurray\Tree City USA\2015 Arbor Day Proclamation.Doc



U tovsel
-eaJe siy} sapnjau) adoas 1afoid ayl pue AemysiH

3yl yuMm Jua3sIsuod sI eyl Aem e ui paSeuew aq Ajjeap) pinoys pue asn Jijgnd 4oy 3snu3 Ul pjay 1o paumo siof Yy Aq paapJog st {Z 10j)
y asnedaq 333load siy1 jo adods sy} u papn|aul st 10| SIY3) Joumo deanrd e Ag 3uo pue umo) 3y3 Aq auo “IsnJL Ayl Aq paumo 3Je 510 3y}
40 1y213 “(159M BY3 03 S10] XIS PUR ISED BY] 0] S10] JN0J} BNUAY J0I301d JO PUD BY3 IE $10] Ydeaq QT 01 pajiwy st 1afoad sy jo aseyd s|y)

"15NJ] UCIIEAIISUOD) LIOd}UNGIUUSY 3] PUB 2D]ULIWOI-qNS IIN0SIY |RINIEN S,331HUIWO)

Y1 UaBM1a |2} 158] UO1IRI0GE||09 JO 1IN0 Mai3 jesodoud ay) “Yaeag syI0Y 5009 1. saDads Jued aAIseAU) dA0OWAI 01 123[0ud

10)1d € Joy 1SN UOIIEAISSUDD) NUNGAUUR)Y 3Y) Woiy SuIpuny Yyajew o} punj yieag s3I0y 25009 343 WO 000SS$ 031 dn Jo 3unjipuadxa
ue anocsdde UaWIAAS JO pJeOg Y] 1BYT PUAWILLIOI 03 Sulaaw Yi1gg (udy 5,11 18 Ajsnowiueun pajoa aalwwo) AIOSIAPY yaeag ayL

5107 ‘9 AeA pep [esodoad
Yoeag $}20Y 85009 1e 1[04 [2AOWDY SIIIBAS BAISEAU|






"(lerows ayy se Aep awes 3y uo padejdal Ajielpawiwl

aq ||Im S}204 3Y1) BIJR HI0.4 BYY UIYNM 3J JBL) S1I004 DAISEALY DY) 3500Xa 0 (A|luesodway) sya0. j|lemeas 3yl arowal 0} 1D 3yl

Aq pany 103eARIXa Ue AQ pRiuawa)ddns Suiaq S| 0YS JBSIUN|OA-||e 3L "pudiaam Buimo||os 3yl auop ag |im Surjueldas ay| ‘sassesd

pue sjue|d aaijeu ajedoidde yum juejdal uayl pue s10] yaeaq ayl WO SSAISEAUI Y} DAOWAI 03 STOT ‘9T ABIA UO HIO0M [|IM S133JUNJOA

‘[s@1pN1S |EIURWUCIIAUT puUe AJIS3104 JO [00YIS 3|EA JO BIBNPEIT pue 3311WWO)-gNS $821N0SAY |eInieN §,3311WWo) A1osiApyY

yoeag ay3 JO Jaquiaw ‘Yaeag 20y 9s009) Aewaq u3)|3 Ale pue {piojeppig/02eg-Sa1I9SINN UOSI3Id) L0SI3ld Xer jO 9IUBPING Yl YUM
PoIo|dwoD oq JJOM ST [|IA O

‘SN pue ss333e J1qnd panuiluod Suimole afiym

234n0S21 |BINJEU 3y} 199301d 191194 0] HOYD UE 1 SIY| UOiIeI0] S1Y3 1 SHoes aBes0ls yedey 1onIISUOD OS|e (1M [ ) 3Y1 ‘udyeuspun
Buiaq 129(0.1d saalseaul a3yl 0] uonippe u| -Juswdinba 1310 pue yerrialem 4o 28e10)S Syl PUB DY el J0O) 0} INP SjGEISU[NA
AjySiy aJe sease ssesd pue aunp ayl pue syjuow J3wwns 3y Sulnp 1o1d syl 10 UISOYI BAIE BY] Sasn AjaAtsuaiut os|e Jgnd ay g

‘ss0jeuljjod se |jam se spaiq Suiesiw ‘satIs1INg Yaleuow) ajippim

uoddns 1apaq eyl saiadoad umo 119y3 uo 3pnput ued Ayl saue|d Byl pue S3AISEAUI JNOGER (SI2UMO JU0IJY2e3q-uou 3Ulpn|3ul) SIONSIA
pue siaumo Auadoad Jayjo ajednpa 03 Juauodwod [puoneanpa ue aaey osie |Im 103fosd By 11043 JedA-1nw e S Sty °|0Ju0d J3puUn
saipadoad 212y Sulg 01 SJaumo Apadoad 13430 Yum yiom 03 3dwalie Uay) pue uolIpuol S i I0IUCW ‘B3JE SIY] Yiim Liels 0] st jeod ay|

‘sa17ads 9AISEAU] WO "D19°SPaBs PauleIund

Alqeqoad 1eys [y yum Suoje pajieisul sem jlemeas ayl uaym ueSaq waqoid ay) Aes BWOS "SIAISEALL YUIM PaIaA0d Apuauewsad

aJow pue AjSusealou] awodaq sey eale S|yl ‘'sjuaLInNd pue swols 03 anp Jead yoea sadueyo yoeaq ayi Jo ainjeu 3yl UM IPIIM

J0 ANSIBAIP 3Y3 YSIUIWIP PUB ‘DAOWL 0} SAISUSdX® puUE JNJILIP 3I0W PUE 310W 30d3q Aail pealds A3yl sy "saseasip pue si1sad aAeu
Aq papaye Ajisea you ate pue Appinb moud Aayl asnedaq syue|d aaneu 150w a3adwod Ino ued saaiseau) “A30(03 s auie 03 Juenoduwl
aJe jey) szue|d aanneu adejdsip pue sjeqey ajtpjim Ualealyl siuejd sAlBU-UOU BAISBAU| FUSHEHBPUN

"133} asenbs ppo‘0T Aj1ewixosdde si aseyd siyl ul uo PIYIOM Bq J{IM J8Y] €32E DY “3A0qe 3indid BYI Ul UMOYS

Se pues udy) pue ssesd eas s| eale siy) ul 1eY) puoAaq ‘||lemeas ayl Suipnpul pue wouy 1934 O¢ 1544 Y1 ul Ajuewnsd st yimold aaiseaul

jo ease ay] -ays 1aloid ays jo Isea 3y 03 Isn{ - uieBe uidaq Yoeaq ay3 uUC SIWOY Y1 213YM ‘ABMpEOIgG JO UOIIIBSIBIU BY3 O} pIemlses
U104 AySuig wouy spuaxa uoiaas peq Allejnaiued e 1ng "S10[ 353yl 03 Pajiwl| 10U S| YIeaq ay3l Je salnads aniseaur Jo wajqosd ayp






"“Moye Suiueldau siy} 03 Ajjeppueuly aynquiuod o3 padadxa osje pue 123(0.d 3y} j0 aaloddns s 10| 31eAld BY) JO JAUMO BYL “||emeas
341 03 13502 pade|d sjuejd aAlIRU J3YI0 34} YUM ‘B3R Y] JO 3pIS Leado ay) uo paiueld Buiag sas5seud auniea) (im swayas Suiueld ay)
‘(ouoq oud) udisap

UOI1RI01S3U BY] [BNIDR OP [|IM ULIL JBY YHM S}Jom oym 1oa)uaie adedspue| e pue Aewa ua|3 Asejy "suoisidap aseyaind o} soud a1is ayy
PAMISIA DABY ||IM OYM SIUBRHNSUOD Jueld 33 e U0SId)d el pue 3jeQ ‘pPIoJBppIg ‘SBIIBSINN UOSIBld WoJ) paseydand aq |m sjueld ay),
ead yoeag snauoder sniAyie

poJuap|on apiseas suaJdinladwas odepijos

quin|d Yyoeag ewnep snunig

AlagAeg uiayuon edjueajAsuuag eILAN

sselqy aung eiejndiaaug eydowwy

IDPNPUL [|IM 253Y] UOIIBI0ISDY BUN( [RISEOY J0) JUBID BIS BUIRIA 341 Ag PIpUIWILIOIal UdDq aAeY Jeyl s|eualew juejd uo juads

aq )I™ 000°0TS $0 3503 1alosd ayy Jo aduejeq sy ‘sieaocsdde Azozejndal pue Juawdinba 3ujeaedxa ayl 10} Juads 3q [[1m QOOTS - 008S

1531014 JO 51300

'spaq ay3 1pedun Appanesau

P[NoMm 310M 3Y3 JI paAejap 10 pajaaye aq pinoa 13aloid syl “|eacidde 1oy ul paplactd se pad| 01 IpeW 3 ||IM UOREIIJIIOU ‘DEp

(9T ABIN puoAag sanunuoed dnues|d ay3 4| pue s1aa0]d Jo aduasaid ay) Joj paJoNuOW 3q |jIm 3)s 343 ‘|eaosdde pdl 3yl Aq pasinbal sy
w9t Aoy uo

sjeisajew jue|d jo Suiuing pauue|d ay3 Jo) pauelqo 3q {Im Nunad aaly v 193load ay3 Jo $2135180] AU YIIM LOIFIBUUOD Ul pJOJURS J3IYD
pue 12WaM Yyum pue sieaocsdde Atojen8al ay3 yiim Uuondsuuod U wejjio J3USIM YIM paljnsuod sey [J) "uo11daloid |BIU3WUCIIAUT

Jo swiedaq ayl 1e 15190j01g Jue|d BAISEAU| ‘PRIISWIO AJUBN JO 3JURISISSE BY] YIIM ||BS 58] Pa3a|dod sem uoieaynuapl saiads
anIseAUl 3y -uoifiedoj paeudisep ayl u Supueldas pue jeaowdl Jue|d 104 Asessadau ale sjeaozdde/sywiad asayy (9|ns Aq ywiad) 4ad
3y pue (M3IAdy JUGEH {e1IU3sS3) 3JPIIM Pue salaysly pueju] wody sjeaosdde Alessadau pauielqo pue Joj paljdde sey |y ‘pasnbal sy
SUOIEpUSII0I9Y |EJUSWUIAADY Joy30) PUE PIUIEIq( SHWI9d

(s401enda4 01 suoneddde
ayy Jad se) sequiaydas aie| ay3 ul 10 (UCIEPUNO 121507 SUIBIA O JND 3l pue |JY Aq paziuedio Loya dn-uea|) |e1se0) AJlunwiwo)
au3 JO 3lep Y YipT aunf anunuel Aew 13afoid ay) Hiom Byl Jo AYNJP PUE S19IIUN|OA JO J2qUUINU ‘Jayieam ay) uodn Suipuadag






Tl [V V=D
g LLIOD 1Ll uueboy|ne aav
IHD TIVWI ERER)
3a

Ineq/ua)3 Arew 1JVINOD Xvd Hd

UOn_ 1SNYL NOULVYAHASNOD LHOJIMNNBNNIM
NOILVHOLS3IH INNA HOV3E SHO0Y 3S009 dNVYN
aor HINWOLSND
.02 ANI NI 0T SaNasINUUOSIoId@)Sa[es
IS
SL/ILIS ZLe6z-66t(202)X4d v66Z66%(L02) HA
%an SWMIL Jlva 3lva S00¥0 W ‘qy043aaqig
# # avod 13zzng ¥¢

.N_N__ e d3qH0 310N0 "ONI SAIISHUNN NOSH3Id

"Aj3uipiodoe paonpaa ag pinom aanjipuadxa ayl ‘paiewnsa Ajsnolaaad ueyy Alessadrau
aJe sjue|d Jama) Jey] JU3A3 3y Ut ‘Juatedde aue spaau a11s |enIoe Ayl pue 313)dwoa S| |[BAOWIAL 3Y) UAYM Ipew ag ||Im paseyasnd ag
03 saueld jo saquinu ay3 Suipnpui aseyd siyl 40j suoisap aseyaund jeuly ‘mojaq si (sanalea ajqissod Juisi|) uosiald Woly 193Ys adtd v






009 AQVIE 38 TIM WOz SdS SNOINOQVT SNYAHLY ] ans
05’1 onid SNOINOJYI SNYAHLY 8
WNNVINITONYD WNINOWIT ans
05°Z \# WNNVINITOHYD WNINOWIT z
ans
00°Z - 1# SNIHIAYIINIS 9
09vaIos g
AL WO el GdS SNIIIAGIINTS v
09varos
00FF TH| ST VNILIIVIN SANNSd ans
2
00'LF a| e YIWILIMVIN SANNYd ans
8L
006 gl .8l VWILIYVIN SINNYd G
-Gl
00°0S | se VOINVATASNNId VORIAW ans
2
ooz €| §¢ VOINVATASNNId VORIAW ans
2
00°81 gc# | ¥ VOINVATASNNId VOIIAW ans
-8)
006 gt | .8t VOINVATASNNId VOIIAW z
2L
00t oNTd VIVINDIIAIYE ans
VIHJOWNY
0£0 ug VIVINOIAIYE 3
WINOZ VITIHJOWNY
¥d| Fomd S3ION 1V1s 1¥i | 3215 | ALD E[T7Y
LX3 NILYT
Wod

ATSHIINA HO ONISSIAND =A IDILON HLIM 139 NYI=0 NOOS 3¥3H 39 1IM=8 Ju3IH =V







wiolL Tvi0l 210N0

39vd
008 L# WNSOEAHOD WNINIDOVA
006 al# VaIoId SNNId
00’8 gi# vINv1o v30ld
00'L uoRIdWOD Ou SSBeuW U I# ISHN-YAN SOTAHAVY.LSONEY
004 gi# VINOdILNGYY VINOYY
0S'9 SdS VNIHDIH3Id VINOLJWOD
006 gl ..Mm VNVINIDYIA ¥VSOY

S1NVd d4O SNOILdO ¥3HLO IW0S FHVY MO39
HIWANS AIN







APPLICATION FOR A LIMITED PURPOSE AQUACULTURE LICENSE

LPA Application form: This is a combined application form for (1) a limited purpose aquacuiture
("LPA”) license from the Maine Department of Marine Resources (DMR) and (2) a permit for aquaculiure
gear from the U.S. Amy Corps of Engineers. DMR issues LPA licenses for the culture of authorized
species using approved gear that does not occupy more than 400 square feet of area. You must have
both an LPA license and Army Corps permit before you can place aquaculture gear in Maine coastal
waters. ;

Information on DMR web site: See Chapter 2.90 of the DMR aguaculture rules for more details about
the license process. Application and license forms, DMR rules, statutes, and other information about
aquaculture are available at the DMR website — www.maine.qov/dmr/aquaculture

Fee: The Maine Department of Marine Resources requires a non-refundable fee of $50 for each LPA
license application from Maine residents and $300 from non-residents of Maine. There is no charge for
the Army Corps permit.

To apply for an LPA license: Complete this application form, including the required attachments, AND
the one-page LPA license form (available on DMR web site). Send one copy of the application with
attachments, LPA license form, and the license fee to:

DEPARTMENT OF MARINE RESOURCES
ATTN: Aguaculture Administrator

21 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333-0021

For rhore information about the LPA license application process, call DMR at:
(207) 624-6567; 624-6577

The Department will provide a copy of your application to the U.S. Amy Corps of Engineers (USACOE).

No structures may be installed until you have obtained a permit from the Army Corps.






APPLICATION COVER SHEET FOR LPA LICENSE
Name: Efw Ao {5
Address:__ 7= Tartuns S
city__Weaneb .k
Counly. l/,mll(

/ e
State, zip < o4 3

Telephone: Business Home cell_207 -59p- 6635
Ermail address: MFo@ %{eg d feeld a}/é t</s « e
Town County Water body LPA Health Area #
Location of license site: Weam clpmw-l- //ﬂrb{ Adande ’#;3
Additional description : | }
(e.g. south of B Island): & ] ee s\:\ |5 an
SPECIES: Check names of species to be cultivated:
Biue mussel {Mylius sduils) %X European oyster {Osirez edulis)
Hard clam/quahog (Mercenaria Sea scailop (Placopecien magellanicus)
mercenaria) Green sea urchin (Strongylocentrotus
Hen clam (Spisula solidissima) droebachiensis)
Soft-shelled clam (Mya arenaria) Bay scallop (Aequipecten /rradians)
Razor clam {Ensis directus) Marine algae (all seaweeds, including
American or eastemn oyster (Crassosirea kelp)
virginica)

GEAR: List type of gear to be used (upweller, shelifish raft, spat collector, tray racks,
overwintering cages, soft bags, floating trays, lantem/pear! nets, marine a;lgae gear,
bottom anti-predator netting): 0{(/4{1{\‘3[\9 é,f_\lll P m\() !J‘n)é

SOURCE OF STOCK: List name, address, and phone number of each source of seed
stock to be cultivated. Any seed not obtained directly from a hatchery is consldered
“wild” seed and must come from within the LPA License Health Area in which your
license Is located, OR you will need a permit from the DMR Bureau of Public Health.
Clams, other than razor clams, may only be obtained from a hatchery uniess a town has
Issued a permit to collect wild stock. _M Qla Sl W State Rt 129

P " ' 7. G6F
U«\ﬁ’r)l& iM£ &2 -G63-Hh or lbg,L\M &A?L(/ (&FA ‘/?L{,m n{/ghf‘ V((S,l

ENCLOSE: $50 (Maine resident) or $300 (non-resident) license fee. Make check payable to
“Treasurer, State of Maine.”







1. SITE LOCATION
A. Coordinates

Give une sel of geodelic coordinates (latilude and longitude} for the center of the license
site in degrees/minutes/seconds to the hundredths place. Give the coordinate

source {nautical chart number, the edition and its date of software pame) and the datum )

of the coordinate source |.e., NAD 1983WGS 1984y 1V 43 21 o8 4 M oo 26. 114
- |

/‘mm 1A _/y'?S 3 Aaijlf l/{a/S// éoij[e Larel

oo 1

Vicinity Map

*ATTACH a vicinity map showing the LPA site and surrounding area. An enlargement
of a NOAA chart or USGS Topographic map is suggested to provide this information.
On the map, show the following:

o

1)  Mark license iocalion. Draw 2 circles around the site with a radius of 300 fl.
and 1,000 ft., respectively.

2)  Show depth contours and indicate mean low water (MLW) and mean high
water (MHW) on ali land adjacent or nearest the site.

3}  Show primary ebb and flood directions.

4) Mark true north with arrow.

5) Include scale used.

6) Show the dislance to DMR water quality closure lines.

7)  Within a radius of 1,000 feet of the site, label the location of all Federat
projects, navigational channels, structures, existing aquaculture leases,
LPA licenses, anchorages and moorings, state or federal beaches, parks,
conserved lands, or docking facilities. If none of these exists, write
“None™ here:

2. GEAR *ATTACH two drawings on 8 2" x 11" paper, drawn clearly and dark enough to
photocopy. Do not use color shading; it will not show on copies. Sample drawings are posted on the
DMR web site.

A. Plan View. From an overhead view, show lhe maximum layout of gear lo be deployed on the
site. Label gear to show number of units, dimensions, and materials. include drawings of
individual types of gear. Show on the plan that the area occupied by the gear, excluding mooring
equipment but including space between items of gear, will not exceed 400 square feet.

B. Cross-Section View: Show the sea botiom, mean high and low water marks, and profites of
gear in cross-seclion as it will be deployed. Label all gear with dimensions and materials. Show

mooring gear with mooring type, scope, hardware, and line type and size.
2






Vicinity Map

Approximately 1000 feet to DMR's closure line.

The Kennebunk Land Trust land is within 1000’ radius.






0 Prapased LPS :







i 401 ar xr 1
] I 1 19,

SCALE 1:10.000 \/"

Hautizal Mi e

Yords
200 <30 ES) 0h [T}
CAPE PORPOISE HA

RBOR @\%

R

' Mairs State Cricd, west zore, is ndicaned
by dashsd ticks z* 2,000 fcot Ir-ervals.
The rat thres d glts have Esan omitied.

= Goat {sla~d e
wy FIES38IL12M 7

Mgl 2.4

' 20R 34
26 TN i
! 34 9
L a8 21
x‘ (]
34
13
20 '8







o
|

195

PLAHE COORDINATE GRID
F Msine Stale Cid, wet zome, bs ndicaed

by tisghad ticks & %000 oot irwevaks.
The ast ‘tves d gilt have Eoen omit'ad.

A A
iy - @

SCALE 1:.10.000

1autizal KWy ep

Yards
99 L4

CAPE PORPOISE HA

Ge

H

Isla-d
\w% FI8s38iI12M

RBOR

4

44







H

@ Maine Department of Marine Resources D

Pollution Area No. 8
Cape Arundel to Cape Porpoise (Kennebunkport) 05.27.09

Legend {
//////A Prohibited Area

Lr

CapevPorpo:se
Harbor

Bumpkin
Is

Cape Arundel

 EYFTD ST FURCT W N P e e |
0 0125 025 0.5 Miles







Gear material

Anchors - Two (one on each end) Screw (Helix) type. (4’ tall 3/4” thick, with
a 4’ plate and 3" eye.)

Mooring Lines - From each anchor is a 60’ 7/8” Lobster sink rope. This ties
to the 1/2" lobster sink rope main line. Each OysterGro cage is tethered by
two 1/2" lobster sink ropes to the main line (see diagram). The strings can

be adjusted by tightening or loosening the mooring line to the maine line.

Scope - Is difficult to figure scope based on the indirect relationship
between the mooring and the actual OysterGro cages. There is
approximately 77’ of mooring line to approximately 7’ of hight (the main line
should average around 7’ off the seabed during mean high tide - based off
15’ of total water hight.) From there you have the cages two vertical 8’
lines.






SEE Buck or Mavesialy

T 4 | ays+a‘éra Unv-
F
@ ’ 5
) -
O —
O)/S‘I‘d(‘@ra
f“yeAr quaw- Dimensions s
-Le‘v\gi'h
§8= 4.8 (one 0yster(ro)
4.8 x 10 (Tt ofstersre) " 3
= 4g' 03 g :
Y (Sf«.e, behueen Cq\-je.s) 5 }:-gﬁ;gc'g
Y'x 9 (Totd # oF Sfaces)
= 3‘6‘
4B +236"= 84’ (Te+) Lerv+|n)
84 (L) x B (Wil § e eE
=a53d Sqllqre.'ﬁd %{ i
e oot LeardS

~ Ll






— LR0s% - Sechon -

: _ ¥
A’U\J" ~ ‘ v < Li "x”,\‘ﬁ ubl'
Sered e . ..
;l; "Hﬂ“@iﬁ"{{""‘ﬂ/—j”’ F—— s - ean Lov
3 @f )y

©
"ol 4Tl

: PIEN )

>
[ woe ke

—

Screw Anchor






3. LICENSE SITE DESCRIPTION
A. DESCRIBE THE LICENSE SITE:

General location; Kem.v,\amki@!/‘-l'
Surmmounding uplands; ( N
Bottom characleristics: S_Qg\/

(Attach an additional page if necessary)

B. EELGRASS: Are there eelgrass beds on or near the site? If so, where? How far
are they from the site? If none, write “None.”

\lle,\. EL . e
[ \\W Tedk C EQ-F) o Last Sf;l.o oF e ’S/Mj(_
C. WATER QUALITY: Growing Area: WE Pollution Area D
Water Quality Classification: A:p f l‘awf

(Sse p. 3, tem 5 above, for information on chekking the water qualily classification)

D. ESSENTIAL HABITATS AND EAGLES’ NESTS: Is there an eagle’s nest within 660
faat (200 m) of the LPA? AMaa &

If so, what restrictions does MDIF&W tell you will apply to your use of this site:

E. OVERWINTERING: How many struclures or ilems of aquacullure andfor mooring
gear will remain on the site over the winter or in the non-growing season’? Ii

What type of structures are these? 10 ol%lw'ﬂm &f e$ i Q Screv (#fl ‘Ct-’) Hoo/‘sisf
How will they be moored or secured to the site? R Scfeu ( #{l 124 ’ )

How long wilt they be kept on the site in this manner? (}’-&J‘ Qawxﬂe

F. ACCESS: How will you gain access to the site? (’?paa’r of \,)wL at ImJ

Tie

If you will cross private land, *ATTACH a copy of written permission from the
landowner to use private fand for access to the LPA site. Permission formis
available cn DMR web site.






4. SURROUINDI USE

A. ldentify Riparian Property. (Applications for LPA sifes in marina sfips, lobster pounds, and similar
sites are exempt from this requirement under DMR Rule Chapter 2.90 (2)(C)(4)).

If the vicinity map shows no shoreland or intertidal Jand within 300 ft. of the LPA site, check
here and go on lo item 4 C. There are no riparian landowners within 300 . of

the site.

1) Tax Map: Obtain a certified copy of the municipal tax map showing the land in the vicinity
of the lease site. On the map, mark the location of the LPA site. If there is an accurate
scale on the map, draw a 300-foot radius around the site. **ATTACH the map to your

application.

If the tax map shows no shoreland or intertidal land within 300 ft. of the LPA site, check
here and goon o tem4 C. There are no riparian landowners within 300 ft. of

the site.

2) Riparian Ownars List: On the “Certified Riparian List” form included in this application, list
the names and current mailing addresses of all riparian landowners of shorefront land within
300 feet of the lease site as shown in the municipal tax records. Have the list certifled by
the municipal clerk or tax collector. **ATTACH the list to your application.

B. Notify Riparians: Send a copy of the completed application, induding the page of this
application titled “Notics to Riparian Landowners”, by certified mall to all the riparian landowners
on the iist. "ATTACH a photocopy of the certified mail receipts fo your application when you
submit it to DMR. (Appfications for sites in marina slips, lobster pounds, and similar sites are exempt
from this requirement under DMR Rule Chapter 2.90 (2)(C)(4).)

C. List Existing Uses: Describe the cument uses of the waters on and around the proposed
license site, including commerclal and racreational fishing, navigation, and other activities.
inciude the fype frequency, season, duration, and amount of activity. (Attach an additionai page if
necessary.)

‘Commercial Fishing: Ak @
Recreationa Fishing: \lm{-nn( \E anef
Boating: Some Sall lvn‘Lk ';'/ Xa\/nu

Other Uses:

3. REQUIRED SIGNATURES

A. Applicant’s Signature

| hereby state that this application does not contain false information and that | will comply with alt
applicable laws and regulalions, including the biotoxin monitoring requirements of DMR Rule Chapter

2.90 (5) (C).

Signature dkApplicant ——— Date

Note: When the applivant is a municipsl shelifish management commities, the committee chelr shal sign the application (C.2.90 (2)
{D} (1)).

4






— RIPARIAN OWNERS LIST ~

For Maine Dept. of Marine Resources LPA license applications

THIS LIST MUST BE
**CERTIFIED™*

On this list, please show the current owners' names and malling addresses for all
shorefront parcels within 300 ft. of the proposed lease slte. Ask the Town Clerk to
complete the certification form below. If the parcels are within more than one
municipality, provide a separate, certifled, riparian list for each municlpality.

TOWN OF:

MAP # LOT # Landowner name(s) and address{es)

Al QA Weaneowlirt Lasenutrun Tt Tobx ol
24 (_{ Lfe Br 0;56  Me ofoll- 0 Zocdy

(9"“6 k< Mauc)

CERTIFICATION

1, , Town Clerk of ,
certify that the names and address of the property owners listed above are those listed by this
municipality and are current as of this date.

SIGNED: DATE:



















Harbormaster or Town Official Signature®

I have reviewed this license application and find that this activity, as proposed, will not unreasonably
interfere with navigation, the ingress and egress of riparians within 300" of the license site, or fishing or
other uses of the area.

Print Name, Town, Titla: Date

Signature of Harbormaster or Town Official

*DMR Rule Chapter 2.80 {2) (D} - In municipalities not served by a harbormaster, & municipal afficer (selactman,
counclor. alderman, or mayor saa 30-A MRS §2001 (10)} or othor slectad municipa! official may sion the sppfication. For
lheunorgan!zedfenﬂory%uaharbomaﬂerdmnmham;mwmm a marine patrol offficor may sign

OTHER SIGNATURES MAY BE REQUIRED AS NOTED BELOW

C. Marina or Pound Owner
{For sites in marina slips, lobsler pounds, and similar areas - sea DMR Rule Chapter_aso {1} (B))

l, (print_name), am the owner or the
authorized representstive of the owner or entity that has the legal aulhonty to restrict access to or use of
the marina slip, lobster pound, or similar area where this LPA license siie is located, as described in DMR
Rule Chapier 2.80 (1) {B). i consent to the placement of aquaculture gear on this site as proposad in this

application.

Signed: Date:

Rlparian Landowner of Intertidal Zone:
(For sites above mean fow wafer, MLW — see DMR Rufe Chapier 2.90 (1} (B})

1, (print_name), am the riparian owner of the
upland and adjacent inleriids! iand where this LPA license site is located. | consent {o the placement of
aquacuiture gear on this site as proposed in this application.

Signed: Datle:

E. Shellfish Committes Chair
{For sites above extreme low water, XLW see DMR Rule chapier 2.90(3)(s))

I, {print pamneg), am the chairperson of the
Municipal Shellfish Management Commillee for the Town of This LPA license site
Is located above the extreme low water mark. My signature below verifies that this LPA wili not
unreasonably interfere with the aclivities of the municipal shellfish management program, according fo
DMR Rule Chapter 2.90 (3) (a).

Signed: Date:






N

Statement 7
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2014
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Sewer Cape Porpoise Dock Square
Department Pier Parking Lot Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash 100 100 1,800 2,000
Investments 1,313,187 - - 1,313,187
Receivable (net allowance for uncollectibles) 145,275 38,011 2,547 185,833
Sewer liens 11,484 - - 11,484
Inventory - 10,178 - 10,178
Interfund loans receivable 222,271 35,951 204,534 462,756
Total current assets 1,692,317 84,240 208,881 1,985,438
Neoncurrent assets:
Property, plant, and equipment 18,556,146 1,432,493 165,750 20,154,389
Less accumulated depreciation {9,917,168) (557,584) (57,230) (10,531,982)
Total noncurrent assets 8,638,978 874,909 108,520 9,622,407
Total assets 10,331,295 959,149, 317,401 11,607,845
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and payroll withholdings 27,555 11,069 306 38,930
Accrued wages 12,672 3,077 2,145 17,894
Other liabilities - 2,500 - 2,500
Accrued interest 2,521 - - 2,521
Noncurrent liabilities, current portion 52,793 571 - 53,364
Total current liabilities 95,541 17,217 2,451 115,209
Noncurrent liabilities, long-term portion 512,713 - - 512,713
Total liabilities 608,254 17,217 2,451 627,922
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 8,102,786 874,909 108,520 9,086,215
Unrestricted 1,620,255 67,023 206,430 1,893,708
Total net position 9,723,041 941,932 314,950 10,979,923

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

29






Printed by: Laurie Smith

Title: Fwd: RE: sewer : Virtual TownHall

Tuesday, May 12, 2015 11:59:15 AM

Page 1 of 3

From: 4 Jennifer Lord Fri, May 08, 2015 9:25:58 AM =&}
4l "Cormier, Ryan" <rcormier @rk o-cpas.com>
Subject: Fwd: RE: sewer
To: ElLaurie Smith
e 1 & [ Working Capital Policy for. Enterprise Flnds.pdf [ Uploaded File/((1.1M
FYI

— Original Message —

Hi Jen,

| asked around the municipal department, and we currently do not have any dients which have this
type of policy. | did do some research and found the attached as a best practice on the GFOA
website related to the working capital in enterprise funds. This again is not something we
generally see, but that would not preclude you from creating an internal policy.

The basic recornmendation, if you don’t want to read it, would be to have between 90 and 45 (no
less than 45) days worth of the annual operating expenses in warking capital (current assets —

current liabilities).

This works out to the following as of June 30, 2014:

90 Days of
Working Operating Expenses 45 Days of
Total Operating Operating Expenses
Fund Capital Expenses
Sewer Department $1'595’775 51’339’371 5330,256 5155,128
Cape Porpoise Pier $67,023 $336,978 $83,090 441545
Dock Square Parking $19,070
Lot $206,430 577,341 $9,535







Printed by: Laurie Smith Tuesday, May 12, 2015 11:59:15 AM
Title: Fwd: RE: sewer : VirtualTownHall Page 2 of 3

As you can see you are well within the range of recommended balances. Hope your spring is going
well, and | am looking forward to seeing you next week!

Ryan

RKO™.

Hurren Xarvtnen Oustiatzo

Ryan Cormier

Runyon Kersteen Ouellette
Audit Supervisor

Phone (207) 773-2986

Fax (207) 772-3361
rcormier @rko-cpas.com
www.rko-cpas.com

From: Jennifer Lord [ mailto; jlord@kennebunkportme.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 1:45 PM

To: Cormier, Ryan
Subject: sewer

Hi Ryan,

We are looking for some information and we feel that you are the guy!

Do you know of any fund balance policies for sewer departments? If so, they
would be greatly appreciated. We are working on the sewer budget and since we
now have a gen fund balance policy we may as well look at all of them. Pier and
Parking Lot also - unless their is a blanket formula for enterprise funds.

Any assistance would be great!
Thanks!






%ES'E 00°STZ'ET 00°£T0°88€ 00°ET088E SLT8L'sTe 00864 'bLE PLYECPIE Bid
9%,00°007 00'675°E 00°62SE 00°625E 000 000 i} a2uejeq pund Jo asn Zz
%,00°001 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 00°000'sT 000 000 00'0 anzsal [ende) 11
'ISeT| JueRInelsy
%00' 000 00°000'0% 00°000°0% 00°000°0E 00°000°0F 00°000’c asea| Jald 60
%' T FIOZ Jaquadag - Jeak yies
Y100 Aq aseanu 0] sonp Jsid lenpy
%62 b~ 00°bb6'T- 00°9TH'e 00°9TH'ER 00°559'8E 00°09€'sk 00°060°ct sonp Jald 0
P{os [BnJ se9
%00" 000 00°0SLTh 00°0SL°¢y $9°'596'5T 000542y L9'BET'9Y seb Jo1d 90
plos 120y (#5231
%00" 000 00°989°9£¢ 00°889'9£¢ S9° 160821 00°889'9E7 L8'506'v81 [2521p J3ld 50
00" 000 000 000 Sb'069 000 000 snoaLe|adsiw 13ld $0
sa3) Bupoop
%04 €E- 00°0LE"E- 00°0€9°9 00°0£9°9 00°06E'E 00°000°01 000 $33) Bunoow 20
£id [ asudsug 1/-41 MgAdag
9% abueyd ¢ sbueyd 1abeuep EH| alA ebpng [enyoy
png unp png un) ST0¢ S10¢ 1174 S10¢ t10Z
sanbay uel  ,SA bay uep
anuaAly

7 2bey
STOZ/TIT/50

sysanbay yobpng Wi

@)

Wd T0:T
JTHODANNGINNIA






%55°69-

%601

%00°

%08°Z-

%b0"-

Ylb'-

%00

%k

00°0ES'T- 00'049

007001 000089

000 00°00b

00°052- 000298

00'1- 00'999'Z

00'ze- 00'0£€'s

00°0 000

00°1Z- 00°£80'65

00°0£9

000089

0o0°00b

00'0£9'8

00'999'7

00°DLES

000

00°£80°65

0Z'6%9'1

68'610°S

oo'L1b

00'£66'9

£6I6E'T

S2'TET'Y

00'9g

TETT'OY

0070022

0070029

00°00F

00°0Z6'8

00°£99'C

00'Z6E'S

000

00°801'65

"S1502 auoyda@L
69°2€6'T auoydaj) z0-ST
53500 |eDag
TH'S6L'0 Apupa 10-ST
saqRn
‘f2aen
4o sueawl 13110 pue Buibpoj ‘sjeaw
0] pajiwi| Jou Jng Buipnpus sasuadxa
paje|ad [PARE IO J0) JUSLIDSINGLUL.
SIPNIUN OS|YY 'SSBUISN UMO)
Uo JIUM SIPIYAA jeuosiad JO asn 0y
IUBWASINGLLIRS SRPNPLUI IUNO. Sy |
00°052 sbunsal @ PARIL £0-CT
1500
3 Jo 9401 = suognaLiuod aaiojdw3
*J23A IRpuUB|eD Uoea Joj 13 e sajel
wniwsa.d ‘abesaaod soueinsu ResH
00°1iL's yllesH S0-21
‘saaiojdwa 3|qibie (e Joy
uejd uogesuadwon pauRsRp /Sk YIWDI
06°LbL'T YOI £E0-CT
{%59°2)
vDI4 Joj uognagLiuc sJakojdwy
LV LED’S VOId T0-¢T
yes
000 awRAQ 0T-01
‘sjuapuane bunjied pue sabeuepy
Ialg 9yy 1oy sabem pue sauejes
€T'T6LYS sabem g sauejes 10-0T
Jduuosiad

134 asiodiog ade) / spuny asudiiul g0-Lb MQAdRQ

o, abuey)
png n)
sa bay uep

21 ebey
s10Z/11/50

O

$ abueyn Jabeuely

png und 910z
.SA bay uep

[enivg
9102

aia
ST0Z

asuadxg

39bpng
S102

sysanbay 196png Wi

A,

[eny
$102

Wd T0:T
L1HOdANNGANNIN



“Juel auy Joy ses

£1 abed
S102/11/50

%00" 000 00°000°0F 00°000°0F 659"V 00°000°0t £5'18E"TE se9) pZ-0F
*3]2 2IeMpIRY SNOSUE|BISIW
%00 00°0 00°005 00°00S 59°9¢T 00005 64852 sa|iddns Sunersdo 20-0¢
*saiddns snoaueRISIW Hu) JBjuLd
%00" 000 00°00€ 00°00€ 19492 00°00€ 6.'06€ saliddns 220 10-0€
juswdinb3/fsayddng
obelaaod sabuieum
%IETI- 00°£6E- 000082 00'008°2 00'75°2 00'E61'E 00'209'2 13110 60-5¢
oURINSUT
[BAOLIZ DISBM
%00°02- 00°005- 00°000'2 00°000'2 05°£80°1 00'005'2 S/'069't |eAoWY 915EM B2-0C
*SasUBM| Jald
%00" 000 00°009 00009 00°25S 00009 0025k $35U2017 92-0¢
JIPpNe 5,uMmo]| Y} JO
uopiod sjuauiedaq s91g Joj Aed o)
%0005~ 00°005- 00°005 00°00S 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°000°T pny £0-07
%00°001- 00°00S- 000 000 000 00005 000 jeuorssajosd/1adx3 90-07
"BuisuApyY
%00 000 00°001 00001 000 00°001 000 Buispaapy $0-02
SINNIDS
*SS200B JSUIa)L 10) So94
%00°001 00°0£E'T 00°0EE’T 00°0EE"T 00'0 00'0 000 Jauwiau] 90-51
J31eMm 10§ sabieus g
%00° 000 00005 00005 10°8Eb 00°005 1T°L6E JajeM S0-5T
665'T$ © auedoud sjeb oSz
%8 9E- 00°00Z- 00°00Z'1 00°002'T 90°0£0°T 00°006'T T6'ShT'T jond4 buneaH £0-ST
AUNOD s21d siedtod adeD / spuny asudsaug 20-/b :MAAdaQ
% abuey) $ abueyd tabeuen {equg aila 0png [en1oy
png 1) png 1n3 910¢ 910¢ S102 S10¢ ¥10Z
sa bay uepy  ,sA bay uep
asuadx3y

sisanbay y2b6png WL

Wd T0:T
LHODINNGINNIA



%ES'E 00'STZ'ET 00°£T0'88E 00°£T0'88E 0T°68b'SEZ 00'86£'bLE £0°TZE'22€ 1314 asiodiod ade)
%00' 000 000 000 00°0 000 87 L2c'61 uoneaidad 10-59
uonepaidaq
"000°54$ S1R0Y £ pUR 000'GH
dwey {000°ST$ Pays J1eq Jo JouI]
%01 TET 002811 0000052 00°000'5Z L6°L81°6 00'818°01 bLLOD'E juawdinby jeyded +0-09
SaseydIng
‘S9|ES [959IP 2|QEXE] UD XEY 53jes 2185
%00° 000 00°005°2 00°005°2 bEL0'T 00'005'2 T6'ThL'T xe| [asaiq ££-05
%00 000 000 000 000 000 iheb asuadx3 3930 ped 9z-05
*Aouabunuod jjolieg
%00°001 000201 00°020'1 00°020'1 000 000 000 snosue|RXSIN 10-05
SNO3UE|3SIW
~121d a3 uo IJueuUIUIBLY pue sHeday
%00° 000 00'000°t 00°000°T 00'85T 00°000°T S0°682 aoueualuleyy J3ld 60-GE
*SJe0l Uo IJeuajuiew pue siiedsy
%00°001 00°00S 00°000°T 00°000°T PO'EE9 00°005 ¥6°169'T adueuaqulely JE01d 80-SE
*Je0q 243 UO SdUBUUIBW pue sieday
WEE'EE 00°000' 00°000'y 00°000'¢ 82°SELT 00°000°€ 75069’y Juawdinb3 13 SaPIYDA €0-SE
‘Foueusjuiew pue siedas soulp
%EE EE- 00°005- 000001 00°000°T TE'ESC 0070051 £L8VE'T sbuipiing 10-S¢
JouRUIUIRK ¥ slieday
HjuEy au Joj (9531
%00' 00'0 00°000'672Z 00'000'612 SThLT'ELT 00000612 8L°280°vLT |9s91Q SZ-08
A.1NOD s21d @stodiod adeD / spuny ssudisug zo-Zb :MQAdsa
op dbueyy ¢ abuey) 1abeuep jeru] ata 1°6png lenpy
png un3 png un) 9102 910¢ ST0¢ ST0C b10C
sA bay uel  ,SA bay uep
asuadxg
1 abeq Wd 10:T
ST0Z/T1/50 sisanbay 136png W1 1YOdMNNEINNIN
i P B
| } ¥
_J.,.I..\ A./I\n






Wd L1-€5102/8/5

vov'8y £20'25 £20'29 e¥'0L Gte'v8 026'v8 8vb'el aouejeg pung pajouisalun
606'v/8  606'v.8 606'v.8 BET'PE8  0.Z2'VL6 L6¥'r6 LEG'V.6 sjasse |ejded ul yuawisaal
cov'cz6 $ | Zee'oz6 $ | Zee'L¥6$ | 529496 $ | S1S'866 $ | LIv'6Z0'L $ | 686°2¥0°L $ asuejeg pu3j A4
(625'2) (000'GL) aduejeg pund Jo 8s)
£1L0'88¢  |86L°'V.lE sez'vle | vp6'62E $ | L99'VOE $ | 06E'90E $ | 8Z0'09Z § anuaray
cL0'88c $ | 86L'PLe $ | 8.6'0ce$ | ¥82'c9E $ | ocL'see $ | s96'vZE $ | 6L2'LLZ $ lejol
(inQ) Jasuel] pundg
0 0 0 = - = = U] Jajsuel| pun4
000'G2 8180l s E 299°/, (€/£'9) Byl
12E'61 Ze0'0E 208’62 St0'0E 66.'6C uonenasdeq
005'0L 0og'LL z8c'ol ¥19'6 092Z'0l 186'8 L9g'g saliiN
025'€ £69'G z6l'l ¥85'C 19.°6 656'8 002’/ sasuadx3 bunesadQ Jaylo
000'Z 000'9 025'8 v0e' 0¥8's #00'c 880'G SoUBUSUIB
000'65¢2 {000'65¢ 999'6le | 08c'ere | sos8'6sz | 8LZ'/6L 85029l sa||ddng/asuadx3 jand
008'9 005'S 26.'8 128°9 689'v1 oFb'9 L5L'6 sasuadxg BunesadQ
£61'0Z 18¥'9/ 6EG'C. 61189 €.6'v9 0.9'29 6£6'L9 S)yauaq/sabepy/seuejes
}96png 10b6png
| 9102 A4 | 5L0ZAd | viozAd | €10z Ad | 2oz Ad | Loz Ad | oL0z Ad

439aNg dNN4d 3SRIdAFLNT ¥3ld 3S10d¥0d 3dVO







%09°L 00'91°18 00°S¥L'8bT'T 00'SbL'BYT'T TELIT'6E 00'609°£90'T Eb°EL6'SH0'T Jamas
%00" 000 000 000 00°005 000 00'1S9°T 519558 40 J|eS bE
%00" 000 00'0 000 00°0bT'ET 000 00°000'8 DAIS3Y UO[AN[I0d J21eM b
%08°06 00°005'6€ 00°000'c8 00°000°c8 000 00°005Et 000 aAlasal |ENded £
900007 00°000'52 00°000°SZ 00°000°5Z 000 000 00'0 aduejeq puny 1omas ZT
%00" 000 000 000 00°0€9'T 000 00°502'92 s99) ondss 11
%00 000 000 000 00ZTL'L 000 £0°555'T 1s3U53U1 Jamas 60
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°E80'8- SJuaWRIeqe Jamas /0
%00 000 000 000 EF'156'T 000 6E'S1S'E 592y Jamas Juanbuliap 50
%E'T 00°9£9°9T 00°'SkZ'9E0'T  00'SPL'9ED'T  0O'S0Z 00°60T°020'T  05'630°H00'T S994 Jamas JuaLInNd G0
%00" 000 00°000y 00°000"% 65'69E"¢T 00000y 80°282's SNOBUE||33SIW JaM3S5 10
%00 000 000 00’0 000 000 EBLLL'T SLUODU| JUBLISBAUL JIM3S T0
Jamas / asudiaa 0/-bT AIQAdRQ
0, abueyd $ abueud Jabeuel) [emur ali 126png [enay
png ung png un) 910¢ 910¢ ST0¢ S102 102
sabay uey  ,sA bay uel
anuaaldy
1 abeg IWd TOT
ST02/T1/50 sysenbay 196png W1 1HODINNGINNIN

O O D






%I6'SL

LAY

%Sk¥T

%1T

%00

%cT’

00°2€9'T

00

00°658'C

00°EL

000

00°'bZ6

00°282°E

o0'ove'st

00°6¥9'22

00'bSS bE

00°000°01

00bb T2

00'28L'E

o0orz'sl

00°6¥9'ZT

00°bSS'vE

00°000'01

00 thb'zey

L't

85'19¢'91

19'SZE8T

S8'8E6'87

vZ'bS6'y

Z6'1b8'09E

00'051'Z

00°912'61

00°06£'61

00" 18¢'VE

0000007

00-0Z5'12¥

££'86L'T

b6'SPO"LT

LTTLE'eT

000/8°2€

+0'691'8

ELT8FTT

'soahojdiwa 21qiby jje 104 (dHSY)
ue|d sbulaes LpjeaH Juawalisy

dSHY H0-2T
-saahoidwa a|qi6ya e Joy
uejd uopesusdwod palRiep /St YIWDI

YIWII £0-27
UBWRINSY Fel5
aulely Joj uonnquiuod sJaiojdw3
SUSKW Z0-2T
‘sabem 3 sale|es
A 1@ Jo (%S 1) Aojeueidxa-Jjps
- 31e31P3 *(%0Z"9) ANdas [B1D0S
Joj uonngrauod stahodwy - voId
VO T0-21
das
‘SARP{IOY pUe SpUIy3aM 10)
abeltaa0d a1} pue syzeq)e> ‘Aed (e
uo Sapniul SiY| "Jeah ayj Joj sinoy
00k 18 pajewiisa siojesadp Juawdinb]
Jamag ay) Joj sabiem SWIHBAQ

WRIBAQ 0T-01
‘Aejes
5,A1272.095 33 JO JjeY auo pue Jaloge
(2) saoesadp jue|d J21EMIISEM
‘)ojeiadQ) pea J9IBMBISEM,
SUBID SOUBLIIUIE JIIBMBISEM
{103ei3d0 JuUBld J21D) “QuapusuRdng
243 JoJ sabem pue saue|eg

sabem 1 sale|es 10-01

|auuosia4

Jomas f spuny esudsaug 10y :MQAdeq

9% abuey)
png un)
sA bay uep

1 abed
ST0Z/11/50

O“

¢ abuey)
png 1un)
«Sh bay uep

labeuely
910¢

leniut
9107

alA
STOZ

asuadxzy

196png
5102

sysenbay 196png W1

lenpy
b10Z

Wd T0:1
LHOHNNGINNIA



%L9°91

%00

%00

%SL'9

000

000

00'9ET’Z

00"005°E

00°00T1

00°000°c

00°00€

00°005

ooTze'TTt

00°005°E

00°00T

00°000'c

00°00€

00°00S

00'TZ8'TIT

8£'529'1

oogrs't

00°18Z

0s'LLb

£5°9bb'S8

00°000°€

00001

00°000°¢

00°00E

00°005

00°589'50T

95'856'1

05'+12

00°58k

05001

00062

¥6'826'L6

sanan
*SULIOJIUN
aaA0jdwa aoejdas pue aseydind oy

suuoyun Z1-21
‘4els o
Joj paJnbal suoneunoea Joy Aed o)
SURDJeA TT-21
‘Buiures; ayy
40 350w fosuods 130 pue 'YIdMIN
‘UoQeIDOSSY [0.NUCD JBJEMB]SEM BUIRK
Ul 'Vd3 "S’N 34l B 430 ulel ay}
AqQ pannbai si jeyy Buiuien Joy Aed o)
uonesnp3 13 Bues) go-z1
"9IIU/0S°0% Je ssauisng Juswpedsp
uo PIYIA [euossad Jay/siy
Jo asn s zai0)dwa ue asInquis) o)

sbupaaly g [aARIL £0-21
‘Junodoe siyl woy pied ale sjewnol
apeq pue [euoissajosd o3 suonduosqns
Aue pug uonesapad JUaWUCIAULT
J31EM 3L ‘UDREIDOSSY [0.0U0D)
131EeMBISBAA BUIR) B 10) SanQ

5924 7§ song 90-¢T
1500
a3 Jo 9,07 = suonnqLauod aadojduig
*1B9A 1epUB[ED DB 10) 19S Ble sajed
wniwaid ‘abe12A02 S0URINSUL LIjEIH

eay s0-Z1

@.INOD 4amas / spuny asudsaluz 10-£b :Mafdag

¢ abed
S102/11/50

% abueld

png 1nd
sA bay uep

$ abueyd

png 1nd
.SA bay uepy

Jabeuey
9102

(eniug
9107

STOC

asuadxgy

196png
5102

sysonbay 196png WL

[Ny
p102

Wd T0:T
LHOMNNGINNIN



%00°

%00°

%0001

%8b -

%SET

00°0

000

00°0oT

ov'eeh-

000

00°000'C

00°00S

00008

00°001'7

00°£20°6

00"00S'E

00°000°£8

007005 £8'951 00°00S

00008 00'ses 00008

000011 00°298 00°000't

00'£20'6 8580101 00°05+'6

00°00S'E 89'Z780°€ 00'005°€

00'000'£8 PE6TL'L9 00'000°58

THOET

6b'SEL

0z7'0L01

90'62€'0T

v6ThS'T

¥9"81Z'28

"s9a0j0U
agnd Aue pue ‘sjusIIBSOIBApE
ptq pue Bunuoad Joj $I500 uonedlgnd

BuistuaApY $0-0¢

"S|e1S)EW |BUOIRLLIOIU

J)1qnd ‘ssagou oignd ‘sjuawpustue

souewpo Aue Juud o) pue sa)|iddns

Bunuud pue Jaded aseyasnd o)
Bunuud 10-02

SIDINIIS

‘Yoeag

S0y 25000 1e uopes dund AemybiH

sbupy je pue Jugd Jusuneas) suyy

e pash s93em BupjuLp JoJ JMMBIN
J91ep S0-ST

"uo)|eb/gs z$

3e |10 jo suojjeb gos'g 40) 3136png

am "yueid Jusunean au Joj o bugeay
(an4 BuneaH £0-ST

*(sauoud |12 ‘suabed

‘sj[eD |03 ‘saul auoyd ssawisng)

s|je2 [j03 ‘sauoud jue|d jusuneas|
auoydapa], z0-St

*aNUBAY pOOMLDEDg UC

abesen AemybiH pio aLy pue ‘suoiels

dwnd “ueld Juauneaq au ajesado

071 AJDLD9R JOJ $1500 Pajewnsa syl
Apupa|3 10-5T

Q.INOD Jomas / spuny asudsoul 10-Lb AGAdaQ

% abueyd
png And
sA bay uep

¢ 2bed
ST0Z/T1/50

C

¢ abueyd
png 1un)
.SA bay uep

Jabeuep
910¢

lenug alA 38bpng
9102 S10T ST02

asuadx3y

sysonbay 196png WL

A5

&

[enpy
p10T

Wd T0:T
JHOXMNNEINNIA



"Hoddns wajsAs wueie (TT6-NIM)
Iapads 'snedas oipes 3 wasAs uuely

%00 00°0 00°0S6'7 000567 ¥5'2E6 00°056'2 S5 H00'E swiely 57-07
*Jamoy
JPRAUOD SIUBUSUIBW YAYDS MaN
*SPRU0D 3JjAIas Aue 10) Aed 03 pue
juawdinba uo yuom 0] saanejussaldal
OIAISS S I2INPIRINUELY I O]

%L 00°000'1- 00°051°2 00°0S1°Z 12'S9%'y 00°0S1'8 #9'080'9 SPERHUO) souBURURK TZ-0Z
‘SlIEM 1oM
uoneys duind ayy ueap di2y 03 yonsy
WNNJBeA B YJIM JOJDRQUOD B 211y 0L

%00 000 00°000'y 00'000't 00'065°Z 00'000"¢ 114 Figd syue ] 21dag soueualuiel 0z-07
(ssa00 JawIAyu] ‘11Q ped o)ny
‘TYS3 ‘uopoN ‘Juds el ‘Japuniped
Sd9 “Joojbig) ssaode 3pulaiul
pue sanas poddns [euoissaoad
‘swelboid “yuswdinba sa3ndwon

YEL T 00°08k 00°052' 00052t eI 00°0£L'E 1T'S0L'E bBuissazosd ejeq 80-0z
*JIPNe S,UMo] au Jo
voipod sjuswpedaq Jomas Joj Aed o)

%00° 000 00°005't 00005t 00°005'1 00°00S'T 00°00S'T upny £0-0T
‘000°91$ Apms 338!

Jamas 0] snp aseanuf "diysiaquisiy

3jes Big pue yegs auy 1sis5€ 0] papasu
SaJIAIBS [euoissajold JaU3o pue jebia

%b1LSh 00°000°9T 0000561 0000561 00°91F 00°00S’E 000 feuoissajoud/padx3 90-0z
Q.LNQD Jamas / spuny ssudisiua 10~y MQ/Adeg

% sbueyd  $sbueydy  Iabeuepy femu] QlA 196png [enpy

png un) png un3 9102 910¢ S10¢ S102 +10¢
sA bay uely  ,5A bay uep

asuadx3g
 abeg Wd T0'T
ST0Z/T1/50 sysonbay 126png W, LHOIANNGINNIN



“1apal 1amas auy)
pue Japeo| ‘snuy 323 Joj sayddng

%00 000 0070002 00'000°C ET'0ST'C 00'000'2 89'99E‘E wawdinb3 £0-0¢
“JJom sanensiutpe 1oy saiddns anyo
%00 000 00°008'T 00°008'1 ¥6°£65 00'008'1 SBLSPT sa||ddns 35W0 70-0F
wswdinbz/sayddns
(1230

AU} 40 %ST) dueInsul AjIge]| SIdLJ0
Jqnd 3y Jo aleys sjuswpedsp ayl

%ET 9t 00'95¢- 00°€B8 00°¢88 000 00°6€9'T 000 s|eRyo aqnd QT-5¢
*Aonjod asueinsu
193Y Ay} Jo aleys sjuawpedaq Jamas

%96°€ 00" 15T 00'902€ 00'902°E SO'P09'E 00°595’E SP'E9E’E ¥4 £0-5¢
‘Aojeue|dxa-Jjes

%09°20T 00°v8E'E 006259 00'6259 SLEPT'Y 00°SHTE 61'988'S Anjigen S0-52
‘Aojeuejdxa-Jies

%bp 00°S9 007465 00°£65°T 69°980°T 00°7ES'T 91'GES'T wawiojdwaun £0-5¢
‘Ameueidxa-Jjas

%Z8°L 00646 00"005'E1 00°005°ET b’ 025’21 00 Tes et 85°EPB'ZT dwo) siaIom Z0-5T

oueInsul
(Burpoday
[e2wayD Z J31L ‘pung “diWl Anjend
J2JeM ‘uoidadsul yue) aiy g J3)i0g
‘(p) s103e42dQ Jueld ‘334 abieydsig
MM 1enuuy ‘a4 buipoday |enuuy
150dwo) ‘aad voipadsu] Jsodwo)
‘asuaar] sedwo)) *1daq James
313 Jo uonesado ayy Jo) pasnbal
MOU 3IB Jey) SasUsN) ay) || 1oy Aed O

%00° 000 00'0S6'E 00°056'€ TE'ES0'T 00056t IS TLE'T §a5U=011 92-0¢
Q.LNOD Jamas / spuny asudiajul 10-Lb :AlQ/Adaq

%abueyy  §abueuy  Jebeuey lemul aia 196png lenpy

png un) png und 910z 9102 1174 S10T $10¢
sanboyuey  ,sA bay uel

asuadx3y

g abeg Wd T0:1
510Z/11/50 sysenbay 196png W1 LHOINNGINNI

@ O



%00

%L9°91

%00

000

00°0

00002

00°0Se’s 00°052’S L5764

00°005'T 00°005'T £T'0SE'T

00°00"T 00°00b'T 00°282'1

0070057 00°005'T T6'+8L'T

o0'ose’s

000051

0000zt

00°005'T

A

ELSLET

69'+80'1

125651

"uo||eb/os %
Je uawdinba pue sapiyaa juswpedap
aLy Joy auijoseb aseyaund o3 pasn

seg pZ-0t
Wa)sAs uonPa||0d pue jueld Juswiean
au1 Jo uonesado pue Jedal a3
J0J p33u S|00] puey a3 aseydnd o)
5|00] pueH 8T1-0f
Jaidon
aln Jo ssueusjulew au3 pue Jaded a3
103 shed osje Junoxe sy -suud pue
Jaidosojoyd sjuswpedap auy uo sses
taidodoloud S0-0€
*53500 Buuud a3y Jo ped mou
Sl S(|1q Jamas ay) 10) abeysod 1o) 1500
ay| *bBurddiys pue ‘souapuodsariod
‘Buig 1oy 3500 36&3s0d

abeysod v0-0¢

0.LNOD 1am3s / spuny asudisiul 10-4b AQAdRQ

g abed
ST0Z/11/50

9% abueyd
png und
sa bay uep

$ abueyd
png n)
.SA bay uep

Jabeuely leriug QLA
910¢ 910¢ 1174

asuadx3y

196png
S10¢

s1sonbay 196png WL

[enpy
102

Wd T0'T
LHODINNGINNIA



*sdwnd

J3puub ay pue uoyes dwnd au Jo)
syed pue snedas sapnjoul siy| "WSISAS
UORP3Y|0D 3L JO SJUEUSJUIEW pue
uonesado ay) 10) pasn $1 JUNODE SIU |

%00 000 0000081 0000081 DE95L°2T 00"000'81 {9'89°ET WaNSAS uoRd(|0) 82-08
‘uonesado sodwued
au} ajesado 03 paau uawdinba
pue sajddns 3t aseyound o)
%00 [1131] 00'05L'e 00°052'E 69°€T6"T 0005L'E 6264 Bunsodwo) £2-08
‘uojjeb/gg g$ Bunabpng
ale app "suojesauasb pajany auedosd
XIS IABL MOU 3p, “suonels duind
au e siojesauab ay 1oy suedoud
aseyand os|e v 9 uoeb/oT b%
e |any Jo 2oud au) SeWNsSa S
-ale asayy sabeno tamod Auew moy
uo puadap fjiM 31 “PIAU [IIM M |anY
YoNLL Moy jewns 0] JNoWIp S 31
‘syjuey uojieb oot :(z) suonels dwing
"jue) uoyieb ggs :(T) Jueld :suonels
dwnd auy pue jueld Juawnean
aLy e Jojelauab Asuabraws ap
pue Japeo] ayy toy (ony aseynd o]

%96°92- 00°89.'2- 00°005°2 00°005°Z bS'EEB'E 00°892°0T PS80 [@531Q 52-0E
Q,INQD 43M35 / spuny asudiaul 10-2p :MQ/dag

% abueyd  § sbueyd Jabeuepy [enug alA 126png [enyoy

png un) png un) 910¢ 9102 S10Z 5102 +102
snbay uel  ,SA bay uep

asuadx3z

£ 3bed Wd 10:T
S102/11/50 sysanbay 3obpng W1 LHONNNGINNIA



*syuawannbal

Hunss) enxo ay3 Joaod 01 196png

3y asea.oul 0} papasu am os Jeal
YUY 3P S1 sy, "s353) AYDIX0) JUINYR
IN0J Op 07 DABY M SIeA DAL A1an]
*sa|iddns pue juawdinba snosue)EasIw
40y pasn s1 (002's$) 1@6pnq

alp Jo 1584 3y). -bunse) Apixo)
any3 ‘slueinjjod AjuoLq ‘ejjuowsjes
‘1s0dwo) 5,904 ‘s el ‘@6pnis S,80d
's)e39)y 53500 Bunsa ‘sauojesoge
3pIsIN0 Aq auop 2q 03 sey Jeyy Buisay
Aue Joy Aed 0] Junoodde siLg asn os|e
M "VYdd "S'N 84l pue "d°'3°q sule
awy Aq paunbas bunsa) op 03 palsinbals
saiddns pue juawdinba Aiojelogen)

%00° oo'o 00°000°Z1 00°000'21 1992¢2'0Z 00°000°TT £1°964°6 salddns qe pg-0E
"513]3LW AUUCJYD 343 Ul Pasn S1 ApIPO]
WNISSE}0 *13AU 3L cqul pabueydsip
S1 1 31094 JUIND ST WOY LoD
ILJ) SAOWJ 0] PISN 5] .Y NS WNIpos
Jueqd Juswueas; ayy wow Jusnye
ayy PaJUIsIp 0) pasn si uojyzadAH
WnIpos “Spios o1g 4O uoiPnpo:d
ayl w ssaad J33Y 3j=2q 23 UO pasn
S1 J9WA[Od “apIPOT WINISSEI0 ‘1SWA|0d
‘ajy)nsig wnipos ‘ajuojysodAH winpog
:juerd Juaugesal) auy Jo uonesado auyy
Joj pasn sjeaway auyy aseyasnd o

%00" 00’0 00°009'%T 00°009°b1 90°E9k'TT 00°009'b1 9T'SEEZT $5300.d S|EIWAD 6Z-0E
A.1NOD Jomas [ spuny asudiaug 10-Z4 :mafidea

o, abuey) 4 abueyd Jabeuep jelug alA 126png [enpy
png un) png ) 9102 9102 S10¢ ST0C 102
sA bay ue  ,sA bay uey

asuadx3
q 2bed Wd TO:T
ST0Z/11/50 s3sonbay 106png WL LHOdMINNEINNIN



*WAISAS UONID|[0I 33 Ul joQuUoD

JOpO JO) pasn aJe BpOS DNSNED pue
AIN Wnd(eD "SJS02 BxX2 AU} JAA0D
0} 196pnq sl asealoul o] papasp

3\ 'SI0PO B3 [0JU0D 0F S|EHWSD
ppe 0} pey aAzYy am sjuleidwod

JOpO SNOJAWINU 0} 3N(J *WNSAS
uoRIIoD 3y pue jued Juawiean
3] WO SIOPO [0[UOD 0] papasu
juawidinbs pue sanddns aseyound o)

%00° 000 00'000'2T 00°000'21 66TL'L 00°000°21 6'62L't [0RB03 10p0 PE-OE
-1eah Jad pasn aJe
usy oig Jo speA Qo6'T ARjewixosddy
‘uogesado Bunsodiuod U} ul pasn
sa)|ddns pue yse oig ay aseyund ol

%00 000 00'000°21 00°000'Z1T 00°690'9 00°00D°2T 9b'G65'6 ysy-oigd ££-0¢
suoneys dwnd pue jueid
Juawiean au Joy sal|ddns Buues)

%00" 000 00°008°1 00°008'7 101611 00°008'T 16'90b° saiddng a3ueuajuiely ZE-0F
*Aladosd Bupjsom ale speay aLp auns
2HEW O} pue JOIDJIP Y AeIqIED
03 seb uonesqyed ayy sseydund
0) pue Jead AdAD speay Josuas ay)
abueLIXD O] ALY M UNOIIE S} 0)
pabieyd aq |jim WOoOoY U3135 M3U )
1oy J0pa3ap seb au) 10} Speay 1osuss
3y -aaey Apeal [|e am Jey; juawdinba
JO dueuRUIRW pue Jjedas 3yl pue
uawdinba Ajages jo aseydund a1y Jod

%00 000 00°005°E 00°005°€ 09'5£9'T 00°005'E LLBES'T juawdinbg A32)es 1£-0¢
Q.LNOD Jomas [ spury asudsaiul 1o-Lb :mMQAdag

o 9bueyy  $abueyd  Jssbeuew [l ala 396png [enjoy
png und png un) 9702 970¢ (174 s102 #102
sa bay uel  ,SA bay uep

asuadxg

g abeyd Wd TOT
ST0T/11/50 sysenbay 196png W1 LHOMNNGINNIH

C ® w,_



%191

%00°

%00

%00°0€

0o'rZe

000

007009

00°Z¥2'0T

00°005'Z

00°000'22

000092

00°zkz'or S8°0Z6'61 00°12661

00°005°Z ££'505'2 0070052

00°000°2Z TS°ESH'bT 00°000'22

00°009'2 00'920°1 00°000'2

9b'+19'61

6L'95¢E

Bb'E64'81

09'bbL'T

"(b202Z
Ad w1 Asungep) siasn Jamas Aq pied

aq 0] a0UB|Rq %0 Dunewal ap yym
xey Apadosd Aq wioq asuadxe adjnias
193Pp LA Jo %09 s¥ayay 326png
SIUL "%ST"Z I8 sJeak 0Z/000°000'T$
Hueg puog jediungy auley

£00Z puog Jamas £0-5

S2IALSS 1G=Q

sdwnd 3jqeypod
ap pue 5385 Joeiauab ajqepod
'sypn.g 1noj ‘sapiyaa sjuswedag
3Ly Uo soueuajuiew ayy 1oy Aed o)

Judwdinb3 13 SSPIYRA £0-SE
‘(sanddns uonesugn| pue s Guueaq
pue ‘sadid 's)j2q s)j0q B SINU)
Jueid Juauneasn ayj je awdinba
pue sbuipiing 104 soddns pue sped

sbulpiing 10-5€

SoueuAUIE g sieday

"0l Ul 3npow
Guing Aman aul pue ‘sudl] Jamas
Aue Jo Buljy yIm pajeIdoSsSe 531500
aL “s|iig Jamas Jo buyrew/Bunuud
10} 51503 [|B J3A0D 0} Pas)

sua) 8 sbuliirg 6€-0€

@.LNOD Jamas / spuny ssudsaug 10-2b :Mafideq

% 3bueyd
png LNy
sA bay uep

o1 =bed
ST02/11/50

$ abueld
png und
«SA b3y uepy

Jabeuepy
910T

leniu alx 39bpng
9102 5102 ST0Z

asuadxg

sysanbay 39bpng W1

lenpy
p102

Wd TO:T
LHOANNGINNIA



%66°L

%00°

%09°9L

%00°5Z

%00°001

%92°8-

00'ZL6'v8

000

00°000'9€

00°000°S

0062811

00gze-

00°SkL'8b1'T

00°000'52

00°000°e8

00"000°5Z

00'628'TT

00'2¥9'e

00°SkL'abT't ¥8'0£0'18 00°E£L'E90"T

00°000°sZ 00'0 00°000'SL

00°000'c8 0b'6TH'ES 00'000°CY

00°000'5Z 00°0 00°000°0Z

00°628'T1 000 000

00°ZFY'E 6+°696'C 00°0£6°E

£6'95T'156 1BMTS
apesbdn ramas
Juawdinba jended
10 uonepaidap Joy ueld o) spund
00'0 "say |e)ide) 50-09
00'62+'88 juawdinbg (eyde) +0-09
saseLRIng
"30140 umo] sy e |osded
pue Guidaaspiooq Buiop Jo 53500 Ay
19540 03 pun) |esauab aup o) Jojsues]
000002t adueljeq puny Jo 850 HE-0S
00°0 snoaue|33sii 10-0S
SNORURYR0SIW
"(b2oz
Ad W Ajuniepy) stasn Jamas Aq pied

3( 0] 2ue(eq o4O Euuiewas ayy yum
'xey Agadoud Aq wioq ssuadxa a2IAIDS

192p 314 JO %09 SP3Y1 196pNg
SIUL "%52'Z 1@ S1eah 0Z/000°000° T
Hjueg puog |[edidiunjy 3ulep
6EFTY'Y £00Z puog Jamas 3SaRIT L0-5F

Q.LNQD 1amas / spunj asudisiul 10-Lb ‘MaAdaq

9% abuey)
png un
sA bay uep

17 abed
S102/11/50

®

$ abueyd
png un)
JSA by uep

Jabeuely

910¢

[eniu] alA 3ebpng
910z s102 ST02

asuadx3z

sisonbay j96png W1

O

lenpy
b10C

Wd T0°T
LHOIANNGINNIA

.'\_,..--"






PROPOSED SEWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET 2015-2016

2014-15 2014-15 2015-16
Account Number Account o e Budget Budeet Inc/Dec | Percent Change
10-01 Salarics & Wages $311,218.67 $421,520 $422,4-44 5924 0.2%
10-10 Overtime $4,235.85 $10,000 $10,000 (3] 0.0%
13-01 FICA & Medicare $34,964.33 $34,481 £34,554 $73 0.2%
12-02 MSRS $15,804.83 $19,790 $£22,649 $2,859 12.6%
12-03 I[CMA $14,031.52 £19,216 $19,240 24 0.1%
1204 RHSP $2,727.72 $3.150 $3,782 $1,632 43.2%
12.05 Fealth Plan BC-ME §74,813.49]  $105,685 $112,821 $7,136 6.3%
12.06 Dues & Fees $455.00 5500 $500 $0 0.0%
12-07 Travel {Mileage) $80.00 $300 $300 50 0.0%
12-08 Training & Education $1,238.00 £3,000 $3.000 30 0.0%
12-11 Vaccing $0.00 $100 $100 50 0.0%
12-12 Uniforms $1,435.89 $£3,000 $3.500 3500 14 3%
15-01 Electricity $64,951.99 $85,000 $87,000 $2,000 2.3%
15-02 Telephone $2.648.41 $3.500 $3,500 $0 0.0%
15-03 Heating oil $9,329.51 $9,450 $9,027 -$424 -1.7%
15-05 Water $855.00 51,000 S1,100 $100 9.1%
20-01 Printing $0.00 $300 $800 $0 0.0%
20-04 Adventising $0.00 $500 £500 $0 0.0%
20-06 Expert / Professional Services $416.00 $3.500 $19,500 $16,000 82.1%
2007 Audit £1,500.00 $1,500 31,500 S0 0.0%
20-08 Data Processing $3,490.73 33,770 $4,250 $480 11.3%
20-20 Mainlenance - Wet Wells $2,590.00 £4,000 £4,000 50 0.0%
20-21 Maintcnance-Contracls $4,465.21 $8,150 $£7,150 -$1,000 -14.0%
20-25 Alarms & Radio 5932 54 £2,950 $2,950 80 0.0%
20-26 Licenses £2,053.32 $3,950 $3,950 S0 0.0%
25-02 Workmen's Compensation $8,657.74 $12,52) $13,500 $979 7.3%
25-03 Unemployment Insurance 51,086.69 $1,532 $1,597 $65 4.1%
25-05 General Liabilily Insurance $6,243.75 $3,145 $6,529 $3,384 51.8%
2507 Flect Insurance $3,604.05 $3.565 $3,706 $14! 3.8%
35-50 Public Officials £0.00 §1,639 %883 -$756 -85.6%
30-01 Office Supplics $539.76 $1,800 $1.800 50 0.0%
30-03 Vehicle Supplics $2,084.91 $2,000 2,000 30 0.0%
30-04 Postage $1,784.92 $1,500 $1,500 30 0.0%
30-035 Photocopier $1,287.00 §1,200 $1,400 $200 14.3%
30-18 Hand Tools $1,320.78 $1,500 51,500 50 0.0%
30-24 Gasoline $2,492.57 $35,250 $5,250 30 0.0%
30-25 Diesel $3,833.54 £10,268 $7,500 -82,768 -36.9%
30-37 Composting $477.15 $3,750 $3.750 50 0.0%
30-28 Collection System $12,396.30 $18,000 518,000 $0 0.0%
30.29 Chemicals Process 510,507.91 314,600 14,600 50 0.0%
30-30 Lab Supplies $18,605.79 512,000 $12,000 S0 0.0%
30-31 Safety Equipment $1,675.80 $3,500 £3,500 S0 0.0%
30-32 Maint. Supplics $5,142.26 $1,800 $1,800 $0 0.0%
30-33 Bio-Ash £6,069.00 $12,000 $12,000 S0 .08
30-34 Odor Control $7,729.92 $12,000 $12,000 $0 0.0%
30-39 Billing & Licns $969.00 $2.000 $2,600 $600 23.1%
35-01 Building Maintenance $12,786.41 $22,000 $22,000 30 0.0%
35-03 Vehicle Maintenance $2,355.83 $2,500 £2,500 £0 0.0%
45-03 Scwer Bond 2003 Principal $19,920.85 $19.921 $20,242 5321 1.6%
45-07 Sewer Bond 2003 Interest $3,969.49 $3,970 $£3.642 -$328 -9.0%
50-34 Use Fund Balance $0.00 320,000 $25,000 35,000 20.0%
60-04 Capital Equipment $52,419.40 $47,000 $83,000 £36,000 43.4%
60-05 Capital Reserve $0.00 £75,000 $75,000 S0 0.0%
Contingency 511,829
Total §728,202| $1,063,773| $1,148,745 $84,972 7.4% |
Total $1,148,745
Miscellancous Revenue £4,000
Scptic Fees 30
Sewer Fund Balance $25.000
Capital Replacement $83,000
Sewer Res. Accounts 30
Sewer Extensions 50
Sewer Users Fees $1,036,745
Total $1,148,745
User Fee 2014-15 s-usr
User fee 2013-14 5410
% Change 1.2%







PROPOSED SEWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET

2015-2016

Revenues 2014-15 2015-16

Sewer Fees $1,020,109 $1,037,745
Miscellaneous Revenue $4,000 $4,000
Septic fees 50

Sewer Fund Balance $0 $32,000
Capital Reserve $43,500 $83,000
Water Pollution Control Account $0

Sewer Extensions 80

Total Revenues $1,067,609 $1,156,745

Expenditures 2014-15 2015-16

Personnel- 10 $408,736 $432,444
Staff - 12 $181,102 $200,446
Utilities - 15 $98,950 $108,627
Services - 20 $27,280 $44,600
Insurance - 25 $27,122 $26,215
Supplies - 30 398,368 $101,200
Repairs - 35 $20,500 $24,500
Debt Service - 45 $76,263 $23,884
Purchases - 60 $25,000 $25,000
Capital Reserve $125,200 $158,000
Contingency $11,829
Water Pollution Control Account $0
Administration $0 $0
Total Expenditures $1,088,521 $1,156,745

Sewer Services Charges

2015-16 $1,038,745 / 2498 = $415.00 / unit (1.3% increase)
2014-15 $1,020,109 / 2491 = $410.00 / unit (2.3% Increase)
2013-14 $996,838 / 2494 = $400.00 / Unit (0.0% Increase)
2012-13 $ 997,521 / 2493 = $400.00 / Unit (1.1%Increase)
2011-12 $985,571 / 2492 = $395.00 / Unit (1.9% Increase)
2010-11 $966,649 / 2492 = $388 / Unit (0.0% Increase)
2009-10 $965,613 / 2486 = $388.00 / unit (0.0% Increase)
2008-09 $963,747 / 2486 = $388.00 / Unit (4.0% Increase)
2007-08 $933,509 / 2,486 = $376.00 / Unit (4.3% Increase)
2006-07 $ 927,470/ 2,486= $365.00 / Unit ( 5.1% increase)
2005-06 $862,481 / 2488= $347.00 / Unit (3.2% Increase)
2004-05 $838,254 / 2497 = $336.00 / unit
2003-04 $835,647 / 2497 = § 336 / unit (1.1% increase)







PROPOSED CAPITAL EQUIPMENT BUDGET

2015-2016
Equipment/Projects 2015-16 2016-17
Total $0 $0
Capital Replacement Fund 2015-16 2016-17
Grinder Pumps Replacement $20,000
Chemical Pumps $7,000
Hypo & Bisulfate storage tanks replacement $5,000
Air release valves for force mains (14) $25,000
Valves for Smith & Loveless pump stations $14,000
Laboratory equipment replacement $12,000
Design & Engineering for pump stations 3&4 $60,000
Total $83,000 $60,000
Equipment/Projects Total $0
Capital Replacement Fund $83,000 $60,000

Total

$83,000







[ >

000°059% 009°FZHS 000°8¥+'1$
005°C$ suonels dwnd S 18 SaA[RA P[INGIY
000°C+S 4982 000'€$® T1 2 §'L Sd 10) SIA[CA ISEI[RI ATy
000°0T$ :sdwind 1apunin
000°3€$ Joyeiauad ajqepod Japyo)y]
001°C1$ 'suone)s duind $53[2A0T 729 YIIWS 3] JO JWOS JB SIA[BA
000°L$ (amyns1g 7 odAy) sdwind [estway)
000°LTS X T yona dnxyorg
000°0v$ :mopd e ynm X Yo doyorg
000°CI$ awdinbs A1ojeroge] aaejday
000°69% (¢) sdwing juanyg
000°69$ :sdwind yuongyuy
000°08$ () s1amo|g uoneiay
000°S$ syue) a8e103s Ayyynsig 7 odLY asejdoy
000°059% :a3pug NoaI) playdie, pue s8pug Y9310 SYOIYD USIMI] SUI] JIM3S DAY UEBIIQ
000°0€$ (mau uaym ¢g'c6%) Sutpjing 1sodwos uo sisued apig
000°61€$ :uone)g duing yas1)) s oIy
000°0TT$ :sjoo1 JaljLIe])
000°05T$ :SauI] Jamas atenbg Yoo
000°915$ :uoneig duing 193§ uasin
000°CI IS nued Jusunean oY) 1e Yolims JaJsuel) 3 J0)eIsuan)
spaaford 12dpng puog yaloag
[e19S

) &QWMEQN Jqumv éo@ﬁp







00009 $ Juawdinb3 Janar 900z 99ejday
000'SE $ wawdinbg joni) “18g 1,07 aoejday
000'00L  § Juawdinb3 Juawsoe|day dwnd Japuug
00002 $ Juawdinb3 Z1# uonejs duing tojeiauss) soeday
000'8E $ Juswdinb3 J0jeJauan) 9qepod wnubep soeiday
000'02 $ uawdinb3 # uonelg dwing 19 s¥ouD @ Joierauasy aaejday
000'0Z $ \uawdinbg o uonels dwng 1 usaro) @ Jolesauas) aoejday
000'02 $ Juewdinbg Juawsoejday dwnd Japuugy

goo'oek  § wewdinby Japeo ar +00g 2oeiday

000'se $ fuswdinb3 JOJRIBUSS) S|qeLO Jo|y0y Soe|day

000°02 $ luawdinba Juswsaoeiday dwnd J8puus

000’08 $ sanyoeybpig Buipjng jsodwen Joj sjaued apis

000'02 $ wawdinbz Wawaoe(day dung Japuug

00002 $ awdinb3 p# uonels dwnd lojesauss) soejday

00069 $ wawdinb3y {e) sdwnd Juany3 gg61 aoeiday

000'69 $ Juawdinb3 {¢) sduing wanyu| ggg| 3oe(day

00008 $ Juawdinb3 (y) s19mo|g wajshs uonelay Ggel aoelday

000'22 $ Jueuwdinb3 Yot dny youd pxz €00z aoeiday

000'0z  $ lswdinb3 Wawadejday duing Japuus

000'6LE  $ aimnnseny| i Juawoeiday uonelg dwind %9819 sHaoD

goo'sls  $ 2INjonASEI| £ Wwawaoedsy uonels dwnd 193ng Uaalg

0002 § Juawdinb3 mojd Y pXp Ul p/E 900 3oBIdaY

000022 $ safoe-/Gpig 5j00Y Japie|d aoejday

ooo'osz % amjnyselu| Jieday / uawade|day suryJamaes arenbg 3000

oooelt 8 Juswdinbg JOJEIRUAS) J MM 5861 8oejday

00009 $ unpy ¥ 9 € suonels dwng Joy Buusauibuz 3 ubissq

000'%1 ¢  wewdnbg Sd SSB[9ADT PUB YHIWS IO} SBAEA

000°2y ¢  juswdnby (F}) SUIBW 8010} JO} SSAIRA BSBIB) 1Y

0002} ¢ swdnb3 Juswaoejdas juswidinba Asojeloqe

000'S ¢ juswdmby Juawaoeldal syue) afieio)s ayynsig g odAH

000'2 ¢ Iuawdnby {ennsig g odAH) sdwing [eoiwsy)

000'02 $  Iwswdnb3 Juswaoe|day dund sapuus)

JojemaiseMm

61 Ad 8l Ad Ll Ad 91 Ad adAL SREICIFTTENTTELE

weuboud juswarosduwiy jeyder






208'6b6'LL § LZ9WWE'L § €29'PSE'S $ I26'PSLT § KZE'6OK'E § 0SLBI9T §

000'86v's $ 000°0Z

000'000'9
00002
00002
000'G1
000'G2
000'0F
000'0%
000052
000052
000052
000'062
000052
000'052
00052
000'062
000'02
00001
2inin4

$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

02 Ad

$ o00'sl

6} Ad

:Aiewwing jeyo g

$ ooo'sie  § 0000t $ o00'09F § JOJeMIISEM - [EIOIGNS

ainjpongselu|
amjonnselu|
amjanselu|
amonselu|
juawdinbg
wawdinbz
Juawdinb3
amannsenu;
aimonjsesu)
ainjoniselu|
[Imanselu|
amjppnnseyu|
ampnseyy|
ampnsely|
amanssesyy|
Juswdinb3
juawdinb3

81 Ad Ll Ad 91 Ad adA|

weuboud yuswanoiduwy jeyden

Saur] James 2761 Sallw ¢'p soejday

uone)s dwnd aimsed pjayeyep adejday
9} uoijels dwing pno7 uolbuysep adeiday
G| # uonels dwng aauq Noosald acejday
i uonels dwnd (1sapn) Aemubiy sbury aoejday
€4 uonelg dwng aue sbuy asejday

Zl#t uonels dwnd AemybiH sBury aoejday

L i uolels duing "py S| soeiday

01 uonels dwnd asjodiod ade) aaeday
6# uonels dwng ysa1) Apped adejday

g# uone)s dwing "py sapjip aoeiday
J#uoners dwng yaain) sleqn| soejday

g# uoiels duing “aAy ueaaQ) szejdey

G uonels dung 15 ule yinogaoeiday

Z# uoiels dwing sueT sjiy soejday

(z) ssaid Jan4 soB|dey

yosloigpuawpedaqg

aueJ] gQoZ 9%e(dey






soueuRUIel g Shieday
000°'Z$

suieda) auipew 19%21 ‘000'8$ SIPIL

%00° 00’0 00°000°01 00°000°07 00'565 00°000°01 16'9L8'T sonddns bunesado z0-0€
000'T$
2oueUIUIRW ‘000’z S99 pUed IpalL)
%00°001 0000522 00"005'ZT 0000522 L' 000 98°580°071 salddns 33O 10-0€
juawdinbg/sanddng
Juswiodwaun 10} 1eys 1459
%k 00°EEd 00°5b9'01 00°SK9'0T ELvbE'L 00°CTZ'01 (AR XAlIL] uawiojduaun €0-52
DoueInsuy
SIIINIRS
*Buissaooud spied JpaL Jo) J9UISIU]
200001 00°0bb 00°0bY 00°0% 000 000 000 JPuINUT 90-51
auoydaj@l
9400°001 00°006 00°006 00°006 05182 000 L0648 auoydap] 20-5T
*$1500 |edUR|a]
%EE'TT- 00°0b¢- 00°099'Z 00°099'Z 96'14£'T 00°000°€ 206112 AP T0-ST
sauan
%00°00T- 00°SLT°1- 000 000 000 00°'SLT'T 000 SHSW 20-21
(%59°2)
v Joy uopnquiiuod saaiojdw3
%54 L8- 00°EhL 2 00°€8€ 00°£8E 791481 00'9Z1'E E0ZLE'E voId 1021
Hels
%00 000 000 000 £2°210'T 000 00'06€ BWBA0 0T-01T
sabem pue Aiejeg
%%9L"L8- 00°798'E- 00°000's 00°000°S TT060'EL 00°198°0F 00°069'EF sobem @ salees 10-0T
[auuosiad
107 Bunjied asenbs xpoq / spuny asudidiul £0-Lb :MQAdaQ
% abueyd  ¢$ abueyd l1abeuely |eug QLA 19bpng |enpy
png un) png Jng 9102 9102 ST102 STOZ #10¢C
sa bay uely  ,SA bay ue
asuaddx3y
ST abed Wd S0'T
5102/11/50 sysonbay jabpng W1 LHOdINNGINNIN

®

o



107 Bupyleq

%S5L9- 00°98°0¢- 00°E6L'£82 D0'E6L'£82 86'680°th 00'6£9'80E Y652 THE asenbs >pog
uonenaidsp 91 AJ pajews3
%00’ 000 00'592'y 00592’y 000 00592 L8V uonepaidaq 10-59
uonepadag
%00° 000 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'059'91- wawdinb3 jeyde3 $0-09
Sa5eLIINg
puny jesauab 03 1ajsuel)
YobS'Z- 00°000"9- 00°000°0€T 00°000°0€T 000 00°000'9€2 00000282 N0 JBysuen £z-05
SNO3UER|RISIKW
000°7% sdiedau Jouly
%00'00T 00°000°T 00°000°t 00°000'T 00'st 000 000 sbulpung 10-S€
Q.1NOD 307 Bupjsed asenbs ypog / spuny asudisul €0-/p :AQAdag
o4, abueyn ¢ abuey) J2beuep) |emug aLA 12bpng |eny
png ung png und 910C 910¢ ST0T S10¢ +10T
sAbay uel  ,SA bay uely
asuadx3z
9T abed Wd S0:T
ST0Z/11/50 sysonbay 196png W1 THOINNGINNI)



¢ abed
S10Z/11/50

@

%SL'9- 00'9v8°02- 00°e64"£8¢ 00°'e6L’L8E 06'8£2'28¢ 00'6£9'80E S£"{BE'SHE o1 d
%00° 000 000 00’0 00052 00'0 00°00S snosue|Edsiw 107 d 02
%SL9- 009b8'02- 00°€62'(BT 00°€6/'£8T 06'825'18¢ 00°6£9"80€ SL'E88'LbE $33)307d 50
101 d / asuda z/-bT :MGAdaQ

9 @bueyy  § abuey) Jabeuen [eru] alA 1ebpng [enpy
png 1n) png .und 9102 9102 5102 S102 v102
sa bay uely  5A bay uel

SNUaASy

s3sonbay 196png W1

O

Wd 10:T
LHOAINNGINNIA

Y
-






Wd E225102/9/S

Wiew 0o0'L/S3B) 92 005'2E

SessllED J1|osje |eUCINPPEASWISII ZEY

slledal aulyoew Jayor  Baly SI9seYo 000'gS S19NoN)

000'0£2 “VlOL1
o asuadxa sepeo| Aemybin
000'0€ asuadxa woonsay
000'002 2)e1 xe) Auadoid aanpay
GLA< pund [BJ2USS) 0] Sl1ajsuel ]
gLL'Ele  psZ'esl 6£6'/GL 1¥6'Z9L aduejeg pund papusaiun
sgl'gLl 9EL'ELL Z15'8LL £99'GLL sjesse |eyded uf Juaw)saau)
1sv'00z$ | 2st'oozs | Z16'092 8 | Lsv'09Z$ | o6E'962 § | S5¢'9LZ $ | OL9'BLZ S aouejeg pu3 Ad
£61°/8Z |6£9'80€ |8€5'69Z | 000'0LE ooc'ore $ | oor'eze $ | 26Z'0ZE$ anuaAay
£6.'292% | 6e9'BocS | pEs'vecs | ece'sves | 590'062 $ | S52'82E § BPE'seZ § jejol
000'0EZ  |000'9Z  |000'z8Z | 000'C8E 000'2EC 0oo'yse 000'vee 13)suel) pund/asuadx3 [elded
00S'Ee e = s & 889'9 09€E'E 13410
coz'y 597 v £85'S £85'S SEV'S £85'S GeR'S uoneioasdaqgy
S0l FA%AR £08'/ - - - - juswAoldulaun- 2oUeIinsy)
Q00'y o0o'e lza'l 0082 0052 6/1'C 0902 salymn
00001 000°0L G10'G 005Z1 005’2 ers'LlL 659'8 sasuadx3 buneladQ
GLL'L 2 - - . - s12d3nl
£E8E 9zZ1'e L6z’ 650'E 620't ¥S6'C 656'C vaid
000G _.wm.| ov 6¥6'6C L66'6E LO9'GE 609'8E 6/9'8¢ sabep g saLejes
bpng ebpng ajep 0} 126png 19bpng

[ otozAd [ g0z Ad | 1emav [ vlozAd | £102Ad | ZLOZAd [ L10Z Ad

139ang aNNd ISRIdYILNT JHVYNDS X000

196png 1L10Z Ad pasodoad - yobpng jo Bupted aienbs ysoq






Rt =
(_.Lk_:\ig TR

ngery Dowm: STRZI1Y AT ICIESS MO TRIITIICLW, ey IR0 Cayesr 30TV ()

May 12, 2015
Laurie Smith, Town Manager and the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

It was just one year ago that | first presented the idea for a trail from Rotary Park at Beachwood to Tyler
Brook. It was discussed and dropped due to concerns expressed by an abutter. We have a new option
for your consideration, still joining the two areas but without impacting the abutter. Please note the
map with the new section of trail going around the tennis courts and behind the salt shed.

There are many positive aspects to this proposal. We have the support/manpower of the Portside
Rotary and the Kennebunkport Conservation Trust, as well as the possible funding for necessary
materials through the Peter Sargent Memarial Fund. The United Way Day of Caring is set for June 3, and
| have a committed workforce from Hussey Seating, in addition to the Portside Rotary.

This is an opportunity to support an initiative of the local Rotary club, while enhancing the recreational
opportunities available to our community. The impact is minimal; the benefit is tremendous.

CH






@,

To: Kennebunkport Registered Voters
From: Board of Selectmen

RE: RSU #21 Bond

Date; May 14, 2015

The Board of Selectmen would like to take this opportunity to provide you with some
additional information regarding the RSU #21 Referendum Election scheduled for June 9,
2015. Please consider being involved in the decision-making process by voting on this
referendum.

Absentee Ballots

Voters can request absentee ballots and vote prior to election day. This procedure will
ensure that you have the opportunity to vote while not having to worry about getting to
the polls on election day.

You can fill out an Absentee Ballot Application and return it to the Town Clerk, or you
can call the Town Clerk at (207) 967-1610 to request a ballot and it will be mailed to you.
You can then complete your ballot and mail it, or bring it back to the Town Clerk before
8:00 PM on election day. The las¢t day to request an Absentee Ballot for this election
will be Thursday, June 4, 2015.

Available Information from the RSU #21 website
RSU #21 has provided documentation on their website (www.rsu21.net) on the
Renovation/Construction Projects:

Kennebunk High School $42.80 million
Mildred L. Day School $ 8.56 million
Consolidated School $ 5.14 million

Total Cost of Projects $56.50 million

Based upon current valuation information, Arundel will be paying 9.44% ($5.3 million).
Kennebunk will be paying 49.15% ($27.8 million) and Kennebunkport will be paying
41.41% ($23.4 million) of the total cost of the bond. Although the bond costs are
apportioned by valuation, student population percentages vary greatly from the above
numbers. In 2015, Arundel had 22.3% of students, Kennebunk had 62.3% of students,
and Kennebunkport had 15.4% of the students.

Please take the time to review the information available before voting on the referendum.

(OVER)






Financial Impact
We want to help you understand the financial impact of a $56.5 million project on your

property taxes (the total bond cost, principal plus interest, is estimated to be $73.1 million
with a 20 year repayment plan). The following estimates are just for the school bond
project and do not include any increases that may occur in the total mil rate which also
includes the County, Town and School operational expenses and any changes in state
funding levels.

So how will this impact your tax bill? First you need to know the assessment of your
property. You can find that by looking at your most recent tax bill or by going to the
town’s website (www.kennebunkportme.gov) and click on Assessor’s Database, then
click on Enter Online Database. Then enter your street address or last name and click on
view this property. You will then see your Total Current Assessed Value. Based upon
your assessed value you can calculate the tax impact from the bond payments below.

If your assessed value is $500,000 the impacts will range from $55 in FY 16 to a high of
$470in FY 19.

YEAR Cost/$100k Cost/$500k YEAR Cost/$100K Cost/$500K

FY 16 $ 11 $55 FY 27 $ 80 $400
FY17 $ 65 $325 FY 28 $ 78 $390
FY 18 $ 72 $360 FY 29 $ 76 $380
FY19 $ 94 $470 FY 30 $ 75 $375
FY 20 $ 92 $ 460 FY 31 $73 $365
FY 21 $ 90 $450 FY 32 $71 $355
FY 22 $88 $355 FY 33 $ 69 $345
FY 23 $87 $435 FY 34 $ 68 $340
FY 24 $85 $425 FY 35 $ 66 $330
FY 25 $83 $415 FY 36 $ 64 $320
FY 26 $81 $405 FY 37 $ 19 $ 95

FY 38 $ 18 $ 90

This added amount (which will be reduced by approximately 2% per year, after FY 19
until the bond is repaid in 20 years) does not include any additional potential increases
that may occur in the County, Town or RSU #21 operating budgets.

Once again, the Board of Selectmen is asking every registered voter to either vote in
advance by Absentee Ballot or on election day, June 9, 2015. The last day to request an
Absentee Ballot is Thursday, June 4, 2015.

Thank you in advance for taking the time to participate in this important vote. These
projects have far-reaching consequences, positive for some and negative for others. We
are asking you to review the available information and make sure your vote counts.






&

To: Kennebunkport Registered Voters
From: Board of Selectmen

RE: RSU Withdrawal — ballot question #8
Date: May 14, 2015

Question #8 on your ballot asks voters if they are in favor of beginning the RSU
withdrawal process. Step 1, of the RSU withdrawal process began when a petition
signed by at least 10 percent of the number of voters in the municipality who voted
for Governor in the last gubernatorial election was presented to the municipal
officers. In Kennebunkport that number equaled 208 signatures.

Many people have questions about the RSU Withdrawal process. What does a yes
vote mean? When would we get out? How will the education system change? Where
will my children attend school? These are all valid questions that deserves answers.
Our plan is to provide some information about the RSU Withdrawal process so that
voters can make an informed decision on election day.

If the RSU withdrawal petition is step 1, then the election is Step 2. The municipal
officers shall call and hold a special election (article) to vote on whether or not to
officially start the withdrawal process.

+ The article must specify a dollar amount to be raised to support legal and other
withdrawal process costs.

« The article to be voted upon must be as follows:

“Do you favor filing a petition for withdrawal with the board of directors of
regional school unit 21 and with the Commissioner of Education,
authorizing the withdrawal committee to expend $40,000 and authorizing
the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen to issue notes in the name of the
Town of Kennebunkport or otherwise pledge the credit of the (name of
municipality) in an amount not to exceed $40,000 for this purpose?

The question is decided through a secret ballot process. If a majority of the voters
say yes, the Town Clerk gives notice to the RSU and the Commissioner of Education.

Once the Commissioner determines that there was a valid petition and vote then
he/she will direct the Selectmen to establish a Withdrawal Committee to develop a
withdrawal agreement as part of Step 3.

The Four Member Withdrawal Committee shall include members appointed as
follows:

A. One member from the municipal officers.
B. One member from the general public.






C. One member from the group filing the petition.

D. One member of the regional school unit board who represents that
municipality.

The Withdrawal Committee is responsible for Step 4, the negotiation of a withdrawal
agreement with the regional school unit board. The agreement must include eleven
(11) different items as dictated by State law. These items include: the transition of
educational services for students currently enrolled in the RSU, a date when the
agreement will take effect, an acknowledgement that school construction projects will
not be eligible for state funds for 5 years, the implementation of transportation
services, the establishment of administration of the new school unit, the distribution
of financial commitments arising from outstanding bonds, the distribution of
financial commitments for the Superintendent, the continuation and assignment of
labor contracts as well as financial obligations, and the transition of administration
and governance of schools.

The proposed agreement is sent to the Commissioner of Education who then must
give it conditional approval or recommend changes. Once conditional approval is
finally given, the Commissioner will call for Step 5, the public hearing and vote on
the agreement.

The question brought before the Town will be:

“Do you favor the withdrawal of the Town of Kennebunkport from regional
school unit 21 subject to the terms and conditions of the withdrawal agreement
dated (insert date)?

The withdrawal agreement will be not be printed on the ballot, but available for voters
in advance of the election.

According to 20-A M.R.S.A. Section 1466, if a majority of the votors voting on the
article have voted “yes”, and the total number of votes cast for and against the article
is equal to or exceeds 50% of the total number of votes cast in the municipality for
Governor at the last gubernatorial election, the Commissioner shall notify the
municipal officers and the regional school unit board to take steps for the withdrawal
in accordance with the terms of the agreement for withdrawal.

If the election meets the requirements set above, then the Commissioner shall
immediately issue a Certificate of Withdrawal and the Town of Kennebunkport will be
a separate school unit.

The above process could range, from beginning to end, anywhere between six months
and two years.






